
1923 E. AVION STREET, ONTARIO, CA 91761 – www.flyontario.com Page 1

ONTARIO INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT AUTHORITY
FINANCE & AUDIT COMMITTEE

SPECIAL MEETING AGENDA

May 8, 2025, AT 8:00 A.M.
Ontario International Airport Authority Administration Offices

1923 East Avion Street, Room 100, Ontario, CA  91761

STANDING COMMITTEE MEMBERS
RONALD O. LOVERIDGE

Chair
ALAN WAPNER

Member

WELCOME TO A MEETING OF
THE ONTARIO INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT AUTHORITY

All documents for public review are on file at the Ontario International Airport Administration Offices located at 1923 E. Avion 
Street, Ontario, CA 91761.
Anyone wishing to speak during public comment, or on an agenda item, will be required to fill out a Request to Address Card 
(blue slip). Blue slips must be turned in prior to public comment beginning or before an agenda item is taken up. The 
Commission Clerk/Assistant Secretary will not accept blue slips after that time.
You may submit public comments by e-mail to publiccomment@flyontario.com no later than 4:00 p.m. the day before the 
meeting. Please identify the Agenda item you wish to address in your comments. All e-mail comments will be included in the 
meeting record.
Comments will be limited to 3 minutes. Speakers will be alerted when their time is up and no further comments will be 
permitted. Speakers are then to return to their seats.
In accordance with State Law, remarks during public comment are to be limited to subjects within the Authority’s jurisdiction. 
Remarks on other agenda items will be limited to those items.
Remarks from those seated or standing in the back of the Commission Room will not be permitted. All those wishing to speak, 
including Commissioners and Staff, need to be recognized by the Authority President before speaking.
Sign language interpreters, communication access real-time transcription, assistive listening devices, or other auxiliary aids 
and/or services may be provided upon request. To ensure availability, you are advised to make your request at least 72 hours 
prior to the meeting you wish to attend. Due to difficulties in securing Sign Language Interpreters, five or more business days’ 
notice is strongly recommended. Any members of the public who require special assistance or a reasonable accommodation 
to participate may contact the Commission Clerk at (909) 544-5307 or clerk@flyontario.com.

Page 1



         Finance & Audit Committee Meeting Agenda 
May 8, 2025 

1923 E. AVION STREET, ONTARIO, CA 91761 – www.flyontario.com Page 2 

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. ROLL CALL
Loveridge (Chair), Wapner (Member)

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS
The Public Comment portion of the Committee meeting is limited to a maximum of 3 minutes for each Public
Comment. Under provisions of the Brown Act, the Committee is prohibited from taking action on oral requests.

4. COMMITTEE AGENDA REVIEW/ANNOUNCEMENTS
Staff will go over all updated materials and correspondence received after the Agenda was distributed to
ensure Committee Members have received them.

5. COMMITTEE ACTION/DISCUSSION ITEMS

A. MINUTES
Approve minutes of the Finance & Audit Committee meetings on October 23, 2024.

B. FYE 2026 OPERATING BUDGET
Review and forward FYE 2026 Operating Budget.

C. FYE 2026 AIRPORT SYSTEM RATES AND CHARGES
Review and forward FYE 2026 rates and charges.

D. PRESENTATION ON CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS
Status update on FYE 2026 Capital Improvement projects

6. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS AND REQUESTS FOR FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
Ronald O. Loveridge, Chair 
Alan D. Wapner, Member 

7. ADJOURNMENT

AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING 

I, Aileen Carreon, Assistant Commission Clerk of the Ontario International Airport Authority (OIAA), do hereby declare under penalty of 
perjury that the foregoing agenda has been posted at the administrative office and on the OIAA website in compliance to the Brown Act.  

Date Posted: May 7, 2025 Posted Prior To: 8:00 A.M. 

Signature: _______________________________________________________ 
Aileen Carreon,
Ontario International Airport Authority Assistant Commission Clerk

Page 2



5A

ONTARIO INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT AUTHORITY

MEETING DATE: MAY 08, 2025

SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF MINUTES

RELEVANT STRATEGIC OBJECTIVE: Invest in ONT Master the Basics Plan for the Future

RECOMMENDED ACTION(S): 23, 
2024

FISCAL IMPACT SUMMARY:

BACKGROUND: OIAA 

PROCUREMENT:

CEQA COMPLIANCE AND LAND USE APPROVALS:

STAFFING IMPACT (# OF POSITIONS): 

IMPACT ON OPERATIONS: 

SCHEDULE:

ATTACHMENTS:

Page 3



 5A 

STAFF REVIEW AND APPROVAL: 

A ,    

  

  

 

  

 

 

 

Page 4



DRAFT UNTIL APPROVED BY THE OIAA COMMITTEE

ONTARIO INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT AUTHORITY 
FINANCE & AUDIT COMMITTEE SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES

OCTOBER 23, 2024

A meeting of the Ontario International Airport Authority was held on October 23, 2024, at 10:00 
a.m. at 1923 E. Avion Street, Room 100, Ontario, California. Notice of said meeting was duly 
given in the time and manner prescribed by law.

1. CALL TO ORDER

Chair Loveridge called the Finance & Audit Committee meeting to order at 10:00 a.m.

2. ROLL CALL

PRESENT: Commissioners: Ronald 0. Loveridge, Chair
Alan D. Wapner, Member

A quorum of the Committee was present.

Also present were Chief Executive Officer, Atif Elkadi; Assistant General Counsel, Kevin Sullivan; 
Chief Financial Officer/Treasurer, Celeste Heinonen; Chief Revenue Management Officer, Elisa 
Grey; Tammy Lohr-Schweitzer, Director, Moss Adams; and Board Clerk, Norma I. Alley, MMC.

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS

There were no public comments.

4. COMMITTEE AGENDA REVIEW/ANNOUNCEMENTS

No announcements were made.

5. COMMITTEE ACTION/DISCUSSION ITEMS

A. CAPITAL ASSET DEFINITIONS AND GUIDLINES
The Finance & Audit Committee received the status update on Capital Asset Definitions and 
Guidelines.

B. TREASURY MANAGEMENT SERVICE AGREEMENT
The Finance & Audit Committee received the status update on a new bank agreement.

C. FISCAL YEAR 2023/2024 BUDGET UPDATE
The Finance & Audit Committee received the status update of the Fiscal Year 2023/2024 
Budget and closeout report.

Page 5



DRAFT UNTIL APPROVED BY THE OIAA COMMITTEE

D. UPDATE ON EXTERNAL AUDIT
The Finance & Audit Committee received the status update on the external audit.

E. UPDATE ON INTERNAL AUDIT
The Finance & Audit Committee received the status update on the internal audit.

Chief Financial Officer/Treasurer Celeste Heinonen presented Items 5.A. through 5.E. staff 
reports and fielded questions from the Committee. Chief Executive Officer, Atif Elkadi and
Chief Revenue Management Officer Elisa Grey provided clarification to additional 
questions from the Committee.

6. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS AND REQUESTS FOR FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

Ronald 0. Loveridge, Chair, had no further comments.

Alan D. Wapner, Member, had no further comments.

7. ADJOURNMENT

Chair Loveridge adjourned the Finance & Audit Committee meeting at 11:01 a.m.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED: APPROVED:

__________________________________ ___________________________________
AILEEN CARREON, RONALD O. LOVERIDGE, CHAIR
ASSISTANT COMMISSION CLERK

Page 6



5B 

ONTARIO INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT AUTHORITY

MEETING DATE: MAY 8, 2025

SUBJECT: REVIEW AND FORWARD RESOLUTION FOR THE FISCAL YEAR END 2026 
OPERATING BUDGET

RELEVANT STRATEGIC OBJECTIVE: Invest in ONT Master the Basics Plan for the Future

RECOMMENDED ACTION(S): a

FISCAL IMPACT SUMMARY: M, an 
4 FY 5

BACKGROUND: Fiscal Year End Financial Performance:
, 

, and FY
M M 

  
FY f t

and

OPERATING REVENUES:   5 M 5 
8

3

M 
and

3
, and

M, 3 7 3
5

Page 7



 
 5B 

 t
   f b , n , and  

 
 

A   
 
OPERATING EXPENSES:  5 

5

 
 

 3 5 3

-  
 

-  8 5 

 
 8 4 5 3 7 3

-
FY   

 
 

3 3    
-

  
FY    

 
 

 
  5 

 M f
  

 
 

 

 
 

  

Page 8



5B 

PROCUREMENT: 

CEQA COMPLIANCE AND LAND USE APPROVALS: 

STAFFING IMPACT (# OF POSITIONS): 

IMPACT ON OPERATIONS: 

SCHEDULE: 

ATTACHMENTS:  
- -   

- 

STAFF REVIEW AND APPROVAL:

Page 9



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

Page 10



RESOLUTION NO. 2025-00

A RESOLUTION OF THE ONTARIO INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT 
AUTHORITY ADOPTING THE OPERATING BUDGET FOR FISCAL 
YEAR END 2026

WHEREAS, the Ontario International Airport Authority (“the Authority” or “OIAA”) was 
established under a Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement between the City of Ontario and the County 
of San Bernardino (the “Joint Powers Agreement”) pursuant to the purpose of operating, maintaining, 
developing, and marketing the Ontario International Airport (the “Airport”); and

WHEREAS, under the Joint Powers Agreement, Section 10, Funds, the Treasurer of the 
Authority shall assume the duties described in California Government Code Section 6505.5; and 

WHEREAS, the Authority staff, including the Chief Executive Officer (“CEO”) and the Senior 
Vice President and Chief Financial Officer (“CFO”) of the Authority, have determined the Authority’s 
Operating Budget for Fiscal Year End 2026 in accordance with the provisions of the Joint Powers 
Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the Authority staff have consulted with the Airport and Airline Affairs Committee 
(“AAAC”) in regards to this proposed operating budget for Fiscal Year 2025-26 and the AAAC has 
not expressed any objections to its adoption or implementation.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Ontario International Airport Authority 
Commission as follows:

SECTION 1. The Ontario International Airport Authority Commission hereby adopts the 
proposed Fiscal Year 2026 Operating Budget Book, which is attached as Exhibit “A”, and by this 
reference incorporated.

SECTION 2. Effective Date. This Resolution will take effect immediately upon its adoption.

SECTION 3. Certification. The Secretary/Assistant Secretary shall certify as to the adoption 
of this Resolution. 

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED at a Regular Meeting this XX day of June, 2025.

________________________________
ALAN D. WAPNER, OIAA PRESIDENT 

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO LEGAL FORM:

______________________________ ____________________________________
COMMISSION CLERK/ LORI D. BALLANCE, GENERAL COUNSEL
ASSISTANT SECRETARY

DRAFT
se se 

ort”);ort”); an

on 10, Funds, the on 10, Fu
ernment Code Section 6rnment Code 

ef Executive Officer (“CEO”) ef Executive Officer (“CEO
the Authority, have determinthe Authority, have determin

cordance with the provisions rdance with the

consulted with the Airport anconsulted with the Air
erating ting budget for Fiscal Yeabudget for Fiscal Y

option or implementationor implementation.

E ITE IT RESOLVEDRESOLVED by the b O

Ontario International AirpoOntario International Airpo
2026 Operating Operating Budgett BooBoo

ated.ted.

ON ON 22. Effective Date. This Re Date. This RDNN 33.. Certification. TheCertification. TDOVEDOVED

Page 11



Resolution 202 -00
Page 2 of 2 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO )
CITY OF ONTARIO )

I, Commission Clerk/Assistant Secretary of the Ontario International Airport Authority, DO HEREBY 
CERTIFY the foregoing Resolution No. 2025-__ is the original and was duly passed and adopted by 
the Commission of the Ontario International Airport Authority at their Regular Meeting held 
________, 2025, by the following roll call vote, to wit:

AYES: COMMISSIONERS:

NOES: COMMISSIONERS:

ABSENT: COMMISSIONERS:

_________________________________________
COMMISSION CLERK/ASSISTANT SECRETARY

(SEAL)

DRAFT
_______________________________________
COMMISSIONMMISSION CLERKCLERK/A/KK

Page 12



FY 2026 
PROPOSED BUDGET

FINANCE

ONTARIO INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT AUTHORITY

Page 13



ONTARIO INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT AUTHORITY 
OPERATING BUDGET 
FOR THE YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2026 

Table of Contents: 

ONTARIO INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT AUTHORITY 

Operating Budget……………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………  1 

Summary by Division and Department……………………………………………………………………………………………  3 

Summary by Division and Department Percent of Total Operating Expenses……….…………   4 

Summary by Division and Department by Expense Category…………………………………………………  5 

OPERATING BUDGETS DETAILS BY DIVISION AND DEPARTMENT 

ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION……………………………………………………………………………………………………………………6 

CAPITAL DEVELOPMENT DIVISION…...…………………………………………………….………………………………………….7 

COMMUNICATIONS & MARKETING DIVISION.…………………………………….…………………………………………….8 

EXECUTIVE DIVISION……………………………………………………………….………….…………………………….………….………….9 

FINANCE DIVISION………………………………………….………………...……………………………………………………………………  10 

HUMAN RESOURCES DIVISION………....……………………………………………….………………………………………………  11 

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY & SAFETY DIVISION…………………………………………………………………………12 

OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE DIVISION………………………………………………………………………………………… 13 

REVENUE MANAGEMENT DIVISION………………………………………………………….……………………………………….  14 

FY2026 Proposed Budget

Page 14



ONTARIO INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT AUTHORITY
BUDGET - FYE 2026 Proposed vs FYE 2025 Adopted
DRAFT 

Actuals
Adopted 
Budget

Estimates
Proposed 

Budget

 FY 2024  FY 2025  FY 2025  FY 2026  $ %
Aeronautical

Landing fees 15,224,641$   17,611,025$   15,611,025$   14,604,578$   (3,006,447)$       -17.07%
Facility rentals 14,548,851     17,474,960     16,474,960     26,988,926     9,513,966           54.44%
Land rentals 13,804,466     15,198,250     14,106,052     14,010,446     (1,187,805)          -7.82%
Gate use and jet bridge fees 1,014,761        1,175,077        1,117,077        1,954,252        779,175              66.31%
Plane parking 770,158           891,831           914,195           911,000           19,169                2.15%
Airline handling service fees 4,598,435        5,324,915        4,707,880        4,393,900        (931,015)             -17.48%
Operating grants 277,206           321,000           321,000           -                    (321,000)             -100.00%
Other aeronautical revenues 455,119           527,020           368,914           210,000           (317,020)             -60.15%

Total aeronautical 50,693,636     58,524,078     53,621,103     63,073,102     4,549,024           7.77%

Nonaeronautical
Auto parking 39,481,867     37,940,756     36,066,372     44,460,134     6,519,379           17.18%
Rental car 9,757,148        10,144,507     10,651,732     10,634,277     489,770              4.83%
Food and beverage 2,740,848        3,729,858        3,173,157        3,014,499        (715,359)             -19.18%
News and gifts 2,073,581        2,035,990        1,970,512        1,959,523        (76,467)               -3.76%
Ground transportation 2,818,958        3,428,000        4,043,658        1,224,700           43.45%
Advertising and Other Concessions 1,517,178        1,016,576        1,517,178        2,260,797        1,244,221           122.39%

Facility & Land rentals - nonaeronautical 2,767,156        4,309,970        2,578,484        17,785,143     13,475,173         312.65%
Other 819,581           179,293           1,481,249        3,236,322        3,057,029           1705.05%
Operating grants - ARPA 6,841,906        6,575,000        6,575,000        5,093,964        (1,481,036)          -22.53%

Total nonaeronautical 65,999,265     68,750,907     67,441,683     92,488,316     23,737,409         34.53%

Total operating revenues 116,692,901   127,274,985   121,062,787   155,561,418   28,286,433         22.22%

Personnel
Salaries, wages and overtime 16,643,305     16,082,209     15,760,565     17,967,000     1,884,791           11.72%
Employee benefits and taxes 4,300,559        4,214,548        5,066,340        765,781              17.81%

Total personnel 16,643,305     20,382,768     19,975,113     23,033,340     2,650,572           13.00%

Nonpersonnel
Public safety 22,723,669     24,464,091     23,828,160     24,821,000     356,909              1.46%
Contractual services $36,345,356 45,213,147     42,952,490     48,438,173     3,225,026           7.13%
Insurance and administration $1,877,942 2,681,090        2,278,927        2,486,105        (194,985)             -7.27%
Materials and Supplies $1,655,662 2,983,100        2,237,325        2,618,000        (365,100)             -12.24%
Telecommunications and utilities 6,845,994        7,718,130        7,563,767        8,016,643        298,513              3.87%
Other Operating Expenses 8,828,871        12,610,924     10,719,285     12,265,713     (345,211)             -2.74%

Total nonpersonnel 78,277,494     95,670,482     89,579,954     98,645,634     2,975,152           3.11%

Total operating expenses 94,920,799      116,053,250   109,555,067   121,678,974   5,625,724            4.85%

Net Income from operations 21,772,102      11,221,735      11,507,720      33,882,444      22,660,709         201.94%

Increase (Decrease) FY 
2026 Proposed vs FY 2025 

Adopted

FY2026 Proposed Budget 1

PrePrelP
6

62
,99

828,871
78,277,494

94,920,7  reel
ieeeli
mi09

0,559
382,768

24,464,091
45,21   

681    
2, 

  

mimi
e

PreeePreePrPP
el

P
eli

mimin1  

ar
mina

r00
41,683

21,062,787

15,760,5 
4,2   

arar
minmi aryaryarrry48 ry

   

17,7     
3,23

093ryrarry

P
min

Page 15



ONTARIO INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT AUTHORITY
BUDGET - FYE 2026 Proposed vs FYE 2025 Adopted
DRAFT 

Actuals
Adopted 
Budget

Estimates
Proposed 

Budget

 FY 2024  FY 2025  FY 2025  FY 2026  $ %

Increase (Decrease) FY 
2026 Proposed vs FY 2025 

Adopted

Nonoperating Revenues
Interest income 4,275,321        3,023,040        3,843,040        6,270,305        3,247,265           107.42%
Passenger facility charges 13,814,078     15,767,972     15,767,972     15,812,633     44,661                0.28%
Customer facility charges 3,710,860        3,955,620        3,955,620        3,982,902        27,282                0.69%
Other -                         -                         -                         -                         -                            0.00%

Total nonoperating revenues 21,800,259      22,746,632      23,566,632      26,065,840      3,319,208            14.59%

Net income 43,572,361      33,968,367      35,074,352      59,948,284      25,979,917         76.48%

Other Sources and Uses
Debt Service 9,854,244        9,854,244        14,854,244     11,830,072     1,975,827           20.05%
Reserve Balance (Increase) Decrease 2,968,565        5,037,179        3,800,000        1,406,431        (3,630,748)          -72.08%
Depreciation 11,273,505     13,850,211     13,850,211     16,237,079     2,386,868           17.23%

Total other sources and uses 24,096,314      28,741,634      32,504,456      29,473,581      731,947                2.55%

Net increase (decrease) 19,476,047$   5,226,733$      2,569,897$      30,474,702$   25,247,970$       483.05%

FY2026 Proposed Budget 2

Prel
im

ina
ryyyy

Page 16



ONTARIO INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT AUTHORITY
BUDGET - TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES BY DIVISION AND DEPARTMENT

Actuals Adopted Estimate Proposed

 FY 2024  FY 2025  FY 2025  FY 2026  $ %
Administrative:

Procurement  $             824,875  $          1,148,537  $          1,095,551  $          1,463,042  $             314,505 27.38%
Administration                                -                  637,987                  637,775                  815,581                  177,594 27.84%

Total Administrative                     824,875                 1,786,524                 1,733,326                 2,278,623                     492,099 27.55%

Capital Development:
Planning               4,593,666               5,915,437               4,587,308               5,381,880  $            (533,557) -9.02%
Project Management               3,749,833               4,092,991               3,334,427               1,523,832             (2,569,159) -62.77%
Capital Development:                  527,956                  547,775               4,706,244               4,178,288 791.41%

Total Capital Development                 8,343,499              10,536,384                 8,469,511              11,611,956                 1,075,572 10.21%

 Communications & Marketing:
Marketing and Communication               8,586,343            11,365,600            10,736,397               9,186,486             (2,179,114) -19.17%
Community Engagement               1,791,963               2,455,879               2,578,673               2,188,696                (267,183) -10.88%

Total Communications & Marketing              10,378,305              13,821,479              13,315,069              11,375,182               (2,446,297) -17.70%

Executive:
Executive Office               6,086,102               5,557,613               5,358,643               6,704,608               1,146,995 20.64%
Office Administrator                  142,914                  871,851                  876,441                  753,260                (118,591) -13.60%
Government Relations                  312,858                  669,533                  657,330                  845,043                  175,510 26.21%
Clerk's Office                       3,150               1,383,798                  514,661                  588,224                (795,574) -57.49%

Total Executive                 6,545,023                 8,482,795                 7,407,075                 8,891,135                     408,340 4.81%

Finance:
Financial Accounting and Reporting               1,641,565               1,863,066               2,052,881               4,214,003               2,350,937 126.19%
Budget and  Finance                  480,815                  588,290                  747,775                  733,304                  145,014 24.65%

Total Finance                 2,122,379                 2,451,356                 2,800,656                 4,947,307                 2,495,951 101.82%

Human Resources:
Human Resources                  897,459               1,302,704               1,205,106               1,574,910                  272,206 20.90%
Risk Management               1,532,051               2,080,133               2,071,991               2,377,038                  296,905 14.27%

Total Human Resources                 2,429,510                 3,382,837                 3,277,097                 3,951,948                     569,111 16.82%

Information Technology & Security:
Information Technology               5,161,538               6,092,664               6,096,863               6,526,072                  433,408 7.11%
Security               7,273,764               8,322,173               6,887,965               6,796,994             (1,525,179) -18.33%

Total Information Technology & Security              12,435,302              14,414,837              12,984,828              13,323,066               (1,091,771) -7.57%

Operations & Maintenance:
Operations               1,213,884               1,078,034               1,285,996               1,438,044                  360,010 33.40%
Public Safety            22,980,538            24,719,733            23,335,229            25,092,560                  372,827 1.51%
Airfield Operations               5,938,036               7,053,195               6,682,859               7,008,219                   (44,976) -0.64%
Emergency Management                  736,277                  519,983                  513,220                  541,343                    21,360 4.11%
Vehicle and Equipment Maintenance               1,443,676               2,509,768               3,110,211               1,939,491                (570,277) -22.72%
Landside Operations               7,663,827               8,643,041               8,127,075               9,425,635                  782,594 9.05%
Environmental Compliance                                -                  904,578               1,376,441               1,583,500                  678,922 75.05%
Building Repairs and Maintenance                                -                                -                                -                  715,000                  715,000 100.00%

Total Operations & Maintenance              39,976,238              45,428,334              44,431,031              47,743,792                 2,315,458 5.10%

Revenue Management:
Revenue Management Department               2,982,464               1,211,127               1,095,551               1,491,452                  280,325 23.15%
Airline Affairs and Properties                                -               1,970,557               1,554,478               3,753,711               1,783,154 90.49%
Ground Transportation               6,683,518               7,367,373               7,367,373               7,806,661                  439,288 5.96%
Film Services                          750                  217,298                  219,110                  112,500                (104,798) -48.23%
Advertising and Partnerships                                -               1,831,578               1,752,881               1,536,641                (294,937) -16.10%
Air Service Development                  508,796                  880,132                  876,441                  682,128                (198,004) -22.50%
Customer Experience               1,363,161               2,270,640               2,270,640               2,172,872                   (97,768) -4.31%

Total Revenue Management              11,538,689              15,748,705              15,136,473              17,555,965                 1,807,260 11.48%

Total Operating Expenses  $         94,593,821  $      116,053,250  $      109,555,067  $      121,678,974  $            5,625,724 4.85%

Increase (Decrease) FY 2025 Proposed 
vs FY 2024 Adopted

FY2026 Proposed Budget 3

Pre7 
3,676 

663,8
                          

                               - 
39,976,238 

       2Prel
im

i3 
7

,664
322,17

            14,414,837 

              1,078,03
          24,719

              7,05
                

    
      

i
rel

m
PrrPreel

im
ina

56 

1,205,1
     2,071,991

                3,277,097 

              6,0
          6,

ainm
na

rarna
ry

  5
,89

              4,214,00
                 733,30

            4,947,30
yaryy

minaa
ry

Page 17



ONTARIO INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT AUTHORITY
BUDGET - TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES BY DIVISION AND DEPARTMENT
FOR THE YEARS ENDING JUNE 30, 2026 AND 2025

Actual % of Total Adopted % of Total Proposed % of Total 

 FY 2024 
 Operating 

Budget  FY 2025 
 Operating 

Budget  FY 2026 
 Operating 

Budget 
Administrative:

Procurement  $           1,148,537 1.0%  $           1,148,537 1.0%  $           1,463,042 1.2%
Administration                  637,987 0.5%                  637,987 0.5%                  815,581 0.7%

Total Administrative                 1,786,524 1.5%                 1,786,524 1.5%                 2,278,623 1.9%

Capital Development:
Planning               5,915,437 5.1%               5,915,437 5.1%               5,381,880 4.4%
Project Management               4,092,991 3.5%               4,092,991 3.5%               1,523,832 1.3%
Capital Development:                  527,956 0.5%                  527,956 0.5%               4,706,244 3.9%

Total Capital Development              10,536,384 9.1%              10,536,384 9.1%              11,611,956 9.6%

Communications & Marketing:
Marketing and Communication             11,365,600 9.8%             11,365,600 9.8%               9,186,486 7.5%
Community Engagement               2,455,879 2.1%               2,455,879 2.1%               2,188,696 1.8%

Total Communications & Marketing              13,821,479 11.9%              13,821,479 11.9%              11,375,182 9.3%

Executive:
Executive Office               5,557,613 4.8%               5,557,613 4.8%               6,704,608 5.5%
Office Administrator                  871,851 0.8%                  871,851 0.8%                  753,260 0.6%
Government Relations                  669,533 0.6%                  669,533 0.6%                  845,043 0.7%
Clerk's Office               1,383,798 1.2%               1,383,798 1.2%                  588,224 0.5%

Total Executive                 9,362,927 7.4%                 9,362,927 7.4%                 8,891,135 7.3%

Finance:
Financial Accounting and Reporting               1,863,066 1.6%               1,863,066 1.6%               4,214,003 3.5%
Budget and  Finance                  588,290 0.5%                  588,290 0.5%                  733,304 0.6%

Total Finance                 2,451,356 2.1%                 2,451,356 2.1%                 4,947,307 4.1%

Human Resources:
Human Resources               1,302,704 1.1%               1,302,704 1.1%               1,574,910 1.3%
Risk Management               2,080,133 1.8%               2,080,133 1.8%               2,377,038 2.0%

Total Human Resources                 3,382,837 2.9%                 3,382,837 2.9%                 3,951,948 3.3%

Information Technology & Security:
Information Technology               6,092,664 5.2%               6,092,664 5.2%               6,526,072 5.4%
Security               8,322,173 7.2%               8,322,173 7.2%               6,796,994 5.6%

Total Information Technology & Security                 6,092,664 12.4%                 6,092,664 12.4%              13,323,066 11.0%

Operations & Maintenance:
Operations               1,078,034 0.9%               1,078,034 0.9%               1,438,044 1.2%
Public Safety             24,719,733 21.3%             24,719,733 21.3%             25,092,560 20.6%
Airfield Operations               7,053,195 6.1%               7,053,195 6.1%               7,008,219 5.8%
Emergency Management                  519,983 0.4%                  519,983 0.4%                  541,343 0.4%
Vehicle and Equipment Maintenance               2,509,768 2.2%               2,509,768 2.2%               1,939,491 1.6%
Landside Operations               8,643,041 7.4%               8,643,041 7.4%               9,425,635 7.7%
Environmental Compliance                  904,578 0.8%                  904,578 0.8%               1,583,500 1.3%
Building Repairs and Maintenance                                - 0.0%                                - 0.0%                  715,000 0.6%

Total Operations & Maintenance              55,116,568 39.1%              55,116,568 39.1%              47,743,792 39.2%

Revenue Management:
Revenue Management Department               1,211,127 1.0%               1,211,127 1.0%               1,491,452 1.2%
Airline Affairs and Properties               1,970,557 1.7%               1,970,557 1.7%               3,753,711 3.1%
Ground Transportation               7,367,373 6.3%               7,367,373 6.3%               7,806,661 6.4%
Film Services                  217,298 0.2%                  217,298 0.2%                  112,500 0.1%
Advertising and Partnerships               1,831,578 1.6%               1,831,578 1.6%               1,536,641 1.3%
Air Service Development                  880,132 0.8%                  880,132 0.8%                  682,128 0.6%
Customer Experience               2,270,640 2.0%               2,270,640 2.0%               2,172,872 1.8%

Total Revenue Management              12,597,933 13.6%              12,597,933 13.6%              17,555,965 14.5%

Total Operating Expenses  $       116,053,250 100.0%  $       116,053,250 100.0%  $       121,678,974 100.0%

FY2026 Proposed Budget 4

Prel
i22,173 

92,664 

              1,07
        24,719

       
  
       

el
Prel

im
i1.1%

1.8%.8%
2.9%2.9

5.2%5.2%
7.2%7.2%

12.4%12

im
el

mina
7 

1,863,066 
      588,290 

                2,451,356

              1,
        

 

inam
ary

4.8%%
0.8%0
0.6%0.6%
1.2%
7.4%7

1.6%
0.5
2

rya

P
eli

mi a y 
   yy

Page 18



O
N

TA
R

IO
 IN

TE
R

N
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
A

IR
P

O
R

T 
A

U
TH

O
R

IT
Y

B
U

D
G

E
T 

- T
O

TA
L 

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 B

Y
 E

X
P

E
N

SE
 C

A
TE

G
O

R
Y

FO
R

 T
H

E
 Y

E
A

R
S 

E
N

D
IN

G
 J

U
N

E
 3

0,
 2

02
6 

A
N

D
 2

02
5

 A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e 
 C

ap
it

al
 

D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

 C
om

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
s 

&
 

M
ar

ke
ti

n
g

  
 E

xe
cu

ti
ve

 
 F

in
an

ce
 

 H
u

m
an

 
R

es
ou

rc
es

 

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n

 
Te

ch
n

ol
og

y 
&

 
Se

cu
ri

ty
 

 O
p

er
at

io
n

s 
&

 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 
 R

ev
en

u
e 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

 T
ot

al
 

P
er

so
n

n
el

S
al

ar
ie

s,
 w

ag
es

 a
n

d
 o

ve
rt

im
e

1
,3

8
3

,5
0

4
$

   
   

  
1

,5
4

5
,0

0
4

$
   

  
1

,8
2

0
,1

8
4

$
1

,9
3

4
,4

9
6

$
1

,6
4

3
,3

0
8

$
   

  
1

,3
4

0
,5

9
2

$
   

  
2

,9
7

5
,5

4
4

$
   

  
2

,4
6

2
,5

2
0

$
   

   
   

2
,8

6
1

,8
4

8
$

   
  

1
7

,9
6

7
,0

0
0

$
   

 
E

m
p

lo
ye

e 
b

en
ef

it
s 

an
d

 t
ax

es
3

5
9

,0
5

2
4

4
6

,3
5

2
   

   
   

 
5

9
8

,0
5

6
4

3
9

,4
1

6
4

3
2

,8
6

4
   

   
   

 
4

1
6

,7
6

0
   

   
   

 
9

1
8

,1
9

2
   

   
   

 
6

3
7

,8
7

2
8

1
7

,7
7

6
   

   
   

 
5

,0
6

6
,3

4
0

   
   

   
To

ta
l p

er
so

n
n

el
1

,7
4

2
,5

5
6

   
   

   
  

1
,9

9
1

,3
5

6
   

   
 

2
,4

1
8

,2
4

0
2

,3
7

3
,9

1
2

2
,0

7
6

,1
7

2
   

   
 

1
,7

5
7

,3
5

2
   

   
 

3
,8

9
3

,7
3

6
   

   
 

3
,1

0
0

,3
9

2
   

   
   

  
3

,6
7

9
,6

2
4

   
   

 
2

3
,0

3
3

,3
4

0
   

   
 

N
o

n
p

er
so

n
n

el
P

u
b

lic
 s

af
et

y
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

2
4

,8
2

1
,0

0
0

   
   

   
- 

2
4

,8
2

1
,0

0
0

   
   

 
C

o
n

tr
ac

tu
al

 s
er

vi
ce

s
3

4
8

,8
9

3
9

,4
3

0
,4

0
0

   
   

 
2

,9
0

1
,9

8
8

3
,9

2
6

,5
1

8
2

,6
8

8
,8

8
0

   
   

 
4

5
7

,5
6

7
   

   
   

 
8

,1
5

1
,9

4
0

   
   

 
1

0
,4

8
5

,9
7

2
   

   
   

1
0

,0
4

6
,0

1
5

   
  

4
8

,4
3

8
,1

7
3

   
   

 
In

su
ra

n
ce

 a
n

d
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
at

io
n

2
5

,7
9

0
- 

6
8

,5
0

0
2

4
2

,5
0

0
1

1
0

,8
4

0
   

   
   

 
1

,5
5

1
,7

0
0

   
   

 
2

7
,0

0
0

   
   

   
   

 
1

5
,0

0
0

4
4

4
,7

7
5

   
   

   
 

2
,4

8
6

,1
0

5
   

   
   

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

n
d

 s
u

p
p

lie
s

5
0

,0
0

0
1

0
6

,0
0

0
   

   
   

 
1

2
,0

0
0

5
1

,0
0

0
- 

- 
8

6
7

,2
0

0
   

   
   

 
1

,4
1

1
,4

0
0

   
   

   
  

1
2

0
,4

0
0

   
   

   
 

2
,6

1
8

,0
0

0
   

   
   

Te
le

co
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
s 

an
d

 u
ti

lit
ie

s
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
2

3
7

,2
4

0
   

   
   

 
7

,7
7

9
,4

0
3

   
   

   
  

- 
8

,0
1

6
,6

4
3

   
   

   
O

th
er

 o
p

er
at

in
g

 e
xp

en
se

s
1

1
1

,3
8

4
8

4
,2

0
0

   
   

   
   

 
5

,9
7

4
,4

5
4

2
,2

9
7

,2
0

5
7

1
,4

1
5

   
   

   
   

 
1

8
5

,3
2

9
   

   
   

 
1

4
5

,9
5

0
   

   
   

 
1

3
0

,6
2

5
3

,2
6

5
,1

5
1

   
   

 
1

2
,2

6
5

,7
1

3
   

   
 

To
ta

l n
o

n
p

er
so

n
n

el
5

3
6

,0
6

7
9

,6
2

0
,6

0
0

   
   

 
8

,9
5

6
,9

4
2

6
,5

1
7

,2
2

3
2

,8
7

1
,1

3
5

   
   

 
2

,1
9

4
,5

9
6

   
   

 
9

,4
2

9
,3

3
0

   
   

 
4

4
,6

4
3

,4
0

0
   

   
   

1
3

,8
7

6
,3

4
1

   
  

9
8

,6
4

5
,6

3
4

   
   

 

To
ta

l o
p

er
at

in
g

 e
xp

en
se

s
2,

27
8,

62
3

$ 
   

   
  

11
,6

11
,9

56
$ 

 
11

,3
75

,1
82

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

8,
89

1,
13

5
$

4,
94

7,
30

7
$ 

   
 

3,
95

1,
94

8
$ 

   
 

13
,3

23
,0

66
$ 

 
47

,7
43

,7
92

$ 
   

   
17

,5
55

,9
65

$ 
 

12
1,

67
8,

97
4

$ 
 

H
ea

d
co

u
n

t 
P

ro
p

o
se

d
11

.0
0 

12
.0

0 
18

.0
0 

11
.5

0 
15

.0
0 

11
.0

0 
31

.0
0 

21
.0

0 
3

.0
0 

16
.5

0 

 A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e 
 C

ap
it

al
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
 C

om
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s 
&

 
M

ar
ke

ti
n

g
  

 E
xe

cu
ti

ve
 

 F
in

an
ce

 
 H

u
m

an
 

R
es

ou
rc

es
 

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n

 
Te

ch
n

ol
og

y 
&

 
Se

cu
ri

ty
 

 O
p

er
at

io
n

s 
&

 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 
 R

ev
en

u
e 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

 T
ot

al
 

P
er

so
n

n
el

S
al

ar
ie

s,
 w

ag
es

 a
n

d
 o

ve
rt

im
e

1
,0

5
7

,7
8

0
$

   
   

  
1

,5
9

1
,5

0
0

$
   

  
1

,8
9

1
,7

2
2

$
1

,9
7

7
,3

4
9

$
1

,3
9

4
,4

1
9

$
   

  
1

,0
3

6
,3

8
8

$
   

  
1

,6
2

9
,6

4
4

$
   

  
4

,2
1

6
,8

5
6

$
   

   
   

1
,2

8
6

,5
5

1
$

   
  

1
6

,0
8

2
,2

0
9

$
   

 
E

m
p

lo
ye

e 
b

en
ef

it
s 

an
d

 t
ax

es
2

9
0

,7
3

0
3

6
0

,8
8

9
   

   
   

 
5

0
0

,1
5

7
4

7
4

,4
7

5
3

7
7

,8
4

6
   

   
   

 
2

7
0

,4
4

9
   

   
   

 
4

1
9

,8
7

0
   

   
   

 
1

,2
6

8
,0

2
8

   
   

   
  

3
3

8
,1

1
5

   
   

   
 

4
,3

0
0

,5
5

9
   

   
   

To
ta

l p
er

so
n

n
el

1
,3

4
8

,5
0

9
   

   
   

  
1

,9
5

2
,3

8
9

   
   

 
2

,3
9

1
,8

7
9

2
,4

5
1

,8
2

4
1

,7
7

2
,2

6
6

   
   

 
1

,3
0

6
,8

3
7

   
   

 
2

,0
4

9
,5

1
4

   
   

 
5

,4
8

4
,8

8
4

   
   

   
  

1
,6

2
4

,6
6

6
   

   
 

2
0

,3
8

2
,7

6
8

   
   

 

N
o

n
p

er
so

n
n

el
P

u
b

lic
 s

af
et

y
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

2
4

,4
6

4
,0

9
1

   
   

   
- 

2
4

,4
6

4
,0

9
1

   
   

 
C

o
n

tr
ac

tu
al

 s
er

vi
ce

s
2

5
3

,4
7

0
9

,3
6

8
,8

7
3

   
   

 
3

,6
2

6
,6

0
0

4
,5

9
0

,9
7

8
3

9
5

,4
0

0
   

   
   

 
3

2
8

,9
4

5
   

   
   

 
2

,3
3

7
,6

5
0

   
   

 
1

5
,2

5
2

,4
9

5
   

   
   

9
,0

5
8

,7
3

6
   

   
 

4
5

,2
1

3
,1

4
7

   
   

 
In

su
ra

n
ce

 a
n

d
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
at

io
n

1
4

,8
0

0
5

,0
0

0
1

0
9

,0
0

0
3

9
5

,5
5

0
1

0
9

,8
4

0
   

   
   

 
1

,5
5

1
,0

0
0

   
   

 
1

0
,0

0
0

   
   

   
   

 
2

7
,5

0
0

4
5

8
,4

0
0

   
   

   
 

2
,6

8
1

,0
9

0
   

   
   

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

n
d

 s
u

p
p

lie
s

5
,0

0
0

6
,0

0
0

- 
1

0
0

,6
0

0
9

,0
0

0
- 

1
,2

0
0

,0
0

0
   

   
 

1
,2

0
3

,1
0

0
   

   
   

  
4

5
9

,4
0

0
   

   
   

 
2

,9
8

3
,1

0
0

   
   

   
Te

le
co

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s 
an

d
 u

ti
lit

ie
s

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

4
0

6
,0

0
0

   
   

   
 

7
,3

1
2

,1
3

0
   

   
   

  
- 

7
,7

1
8

,1
3

0
   

   
   

O
th

er
 o

p
er

at
in

g
 e

xp
en

se
s

1
6

4
,7

4
5

1
0

8
,7

0
0

   
   

   
 

7
,6

9
4

,0
0

0
1

,8
2

3
,9

7
5

1
6

4
,8

5
0

   
   

   
 

1
9

6
,0

5
5

   
   

   
 

8
9

,5
0

0
   

   
   

   
 

1
,3

7
2

,3
6

8
   

   
   

  
9

9
6

,7
3

1
   

   
   

 
1

2
,6

1
0

,9
2

4
   

   
 

To
ta

l n
o

n
p

er
so

n
n

el
4

3
8

,0
1

5
9

,4
8

8
,5

7
3

   
   

 
1

1
,4

2
9

,6
0

0
6

,9
1

1
,1

0
3

6
7

9
,0

9
0

   
   

   
 

2
,0

7
6

,0
0

0
   

   
 

4
,0

4
3

,1
5

0
   

   
 

4
9

,6
3

1
,6

8
4

   
   

   
1

0
,9

7
3

,2
6

7
   

  
9

5
,6

7
0

,4
8

2
   

   
 

To
ta

l o
p

er
at

in
g

 e
xp

en
se

s
1,

78
6,

52
4

$ 
   

   
  

11
,4

40
,9

62
$ 

 
13

,8
21

,4
79

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

9,
36

2,
92

7
$

2,
45

1,
35

6
$ 

   
 

3,
38

2,
83

7
$ 

   
 

6,
09

2,
66

4
$ 

   
 

55
,1

16
,5

68
$ 

   
   

12
,5

97
,9

33
$ 

 
11

6,
05

3,
25

0
$ 

 

H
ea

d
co

u
n

t 
A

p
p

ro
ve

d
10

.0
0 

12
.0

0 
17

.0
0 

15
.0

0 
13

.0
0 

9.
00

 
14

.0
0 

47
.0

0 
12

.0
0 

14
9.

00
 

 P
ro

p
o

se
d

 B
u

d
g

et
 F

Y
E

 2
02

6 

 A
d

o
p

te
d

 B
u

d
g

et
 F

Y
E

 2
02

5 

FY
20

26
 P

ro
po

se
d 

Bu
dg

et
5

P1Prel
i

8
9

1
,7

2
2

7
2

2
5

0
0

,1
5

7
2

,3
9

1
,8

7
9

3
9

1
,8

7
9 --

3
,6

2
6

,6
0

0
3

,6 1
0

9
,0

0
0

1
0

7
,6

eli eli el el
PPPPPP

8
7

3
5

,0
0

6
,0

0
0 - 

limlimeli eli el eee
1

,9

eli eli
mi F

im
i

 E
xe

cu
ti

ve
 im

in
 A

d
o

p
te

d
 B

u
d

g
e

 A
d

o
p

te
d

 

mina ina5.
00

 nananana
ry

na
ry5

7
,5

0
1

,7
0

- 
  

- 
- 

   
   

7
1

,4
1

5
   

9
   

  
 

2
,8

7
1

,1
3

5
7

1
,1

3
5

   
2

,
9

6
 

4,
94

7,47
30

7
30

7
$

   
  

$
   

  ar ar ary aryyy ar ar ary ary na
ry

el el
PPP

eli
minana ina ina min mi
im

Page 19



O
N

TA
R

IO
 IN

TE
R

N
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
A

IR
P

O
R

T 
A

U
TH

O
R

IT
Y

B
U

D
G

E
T 

- A
D

M
IN

IS
TR

A
TI

V
E

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
FO

R
 T

H
E

 Y
E

A
R

S
 E

N
D

IN
G

 J
U

N
E

 3
0,

 2
02

6 
A

N
D

 2
02

5

 P
ro

cu
re

m
en

t 
 A

d
m

in
is

tr
at

iv
e 

 T
ot

al
 

H
ea

d
co

u
n

t
9.

0
 

2.
0

 
11

.0
 

P
er

so
n

n
el

S
al

ar
ie

s,
 w

ag
es

 a
n

d
 o

ve
rt

im
e

1
,0

1
2

,7
6

4
$

   
   

  
3

7
0

,7
4

0
$

   
   

   
  

1
,3

8
3

,5
0

4
$

   
   

  
E

m
p

lo
ye

e 
b

en
ef

it
s 

an
d

 t
ax

es
2

6
3

,7
3

6
 

9
5

,3
1

6
 

3
5

9
,0

5
2

 
To

ta
l p

er
so

n
n

el
   

   
   

   
 1

,2
76

,5
00

 
46

6,
05

6 
   

   
   

   
 1

,7
42

,5
56

 

N
o

n
p

er
so

n
n

el
P

u
b

lic
 s

af
et

y
- 

- 
- 

C
o

n
tr

ac
tu

al
 s

er
vi

ce
s

1
2

4
,8

9
3

 
2

2
4

,0
0

0
 

3
4

8
,8

9
3

 
In

su
ra

n
ce

 a
n

d
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
at

io
n

2
4

,4
4

0
 

1
,3

5
0

 
2

5
,7

9
0

 
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
n

d
 s

u
p

p
lie

s
- 

5
0

,0
0

0
 

5
0

,0
0

0
 

Te
le

co
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
s 

an
d

 u
ti

lit
ie

s
- 

- 
- 

O
th

er
 o

p
er

at
in

g
 e

xp
en

se
s

3
7

,2
0

9
 

7
4

,1
7

5
 

1
1

1
,3

8
4

 
To

ta
l n

on
p

er
so

n
n

el
18

6,
54

2
   

   
   

   
  

34
9,

52
5

   
   

   
   

  
53

6,
06

7
   

   
   

   
  

To
ta

l o
p

er
at

in
g

 e
xp

en
se

s
1,

46
3,

04
2

$
   

   
  

81
5,

58
1

$
   

   
   

  
2,

27
8,

62
3

$
   

   
  

$
 In

cr
ea

se
 (D

ec
re

as
e)

 v
s 

FY
 2

0
2

5
 A

d
o

p
te

d
3

1
4

,5
0

5
$

   
   

   
  

1
7

7
,5

9
4

$
   

   
   

  
4

9
2

,0
9

9
$

   
   

   
  

%
 In

cr
ea

se
 (D

ec
re

as
e)

 v
s 

FY
 2

0
2

5
 A

d
o

p
te

d
2

7
.3

8
%

2
7

.8
4

%
2

7
.5

5
%

 P
ro

cu
re

m
en

t 
 A

d
m

in
is

tr
at

iv
e 

 T
ot

al
 

H
ea

d
co

u
n

t 
A

p
p

ro
ve

d
8.

0
 

2.
00

 
10

.0
 

P
er

so
n

n
el

S
al

ar
ie

s,
 w

ag
es

 a
n

d
 o

ve
rt

im
e

7
0

0
,2

1
2

$
   

   
   

  
3

5
7

,5
6

8
$

   
   

   
  

1
,0

5
7

,7
8

0
$

   
   

  
E

m
p

lo
ye

e 
b

en
ef

it
s 

an
d

 t
ax

es
2

1
4

,2
4

5
 

7
6

,4
8

4
 

2
9

0
,7

3
0

 
To

ta
l p

er
so

n
n

el
91

4,
45

7 
43

4,
05

2 
   

   
   

   
 1

,3
48

,5
09

 

N
o

n
p

er
so

n
n

el
P

u
b

lic
 s

af
et

y
- 

- 
- 

C
o

n
tr

ac
tu

al
 s

er
vi

ce
s

1
2

3
,4

7
0

 
1

3
0

,0
0

0
 

2
5

3
,4

7
0

 
In

su
ra

n
ce

 a
n

d
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
at

io
n

5
,3

0
0

 
9

,5
0

0
 

1
4

,8
0

0
 

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

n
d

 s
u

p
p

lie
s

5
,0

0
0

 
- 

5
,0

0
0

 
Te

le
co

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s 
an

d
 u

ti
lit

ie
s

- 
- 

- 
O

th
er

 o
p

er
at

in
g

 e
xp

en
se

s
1

0
0

,3
1

0
 

6
4

,4
3

5
 

1
6

4
,7

4
5

 
To

ta
l n

on
p

er
so

n
n

el
23

4,
08

0
   

   
   

   
  

20
3,

93
5

   
   

   
   

  
43

8,
01

5
   

   
   

   
  

To
ta

l o
p

er
at

in
g

 e
xp

en
se

s
1,

14
8,

53
7

$
   

   
  

63
7,

98
7

$
   

   
   

  
1,

78
6,

52
4

$
   

   
  

P
ro

p
os

ed
 F

Y
20

26
 B

u
d

g
et

A
d

op
te

d
 F

Y
20

25
 B

u
d

g
et

FY
20

26
 P

ro
po

se
d 

Bu
dg

et
6

Prel
im

ina
ry

Prel
i

10
.0

 

7
,5

6
8

7
,5

6
8

5
7

,7
8

0
$

   
   

 
7

6
,4

8
4

 7
6

,4
8

4
 43

4,
05

2 
43

4,
05

2 
   

   
   

   
 1

,3 PP
eli

P
ili

Pr P

Page 20



O
N

TA
R

IO
 IN

TE
R

N
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
A

IR
P

O
R

T 
A

U
TH

O
R

IT
Y

B
U

D
G

E
T 

- C
A

P
IT

A
L 

D
E

V
E

LO
P

M
E

N
T 

D
IV

IS
IO

N
FO

R
 T

H
E

 Y
E

A
R

S
 E

N
D

IN
G

 J
U

N
E

 3
0,

 2
02

6 
A

N
D

 2
02

5  P
ro

g
ra

m
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

 P
la

n
n

in
g

 
 C

ap
it

al
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
 T

ot
al

 

H
ea

d
co

u
n

t
6.

0
 

4.
0

 
2.

0
 

12
.0

 

P
er

so
n

n
el

S
al

ar
ie

s,
 w

ag
es

 a
n

d
 o

ve
rt

im
e

7
0

2
,1

8
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

3
8

8
,9

8
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

4
5

3
,8

4
4

$
   

   
   

   
 

1
,5

4
5

,0
0

4
$

   
   

   
 

E
m

p
lo

ye
e 

b
en

ef
it

s 
an

d
 t

ax
es

2
1

3
,5

5
2

 
1

1
7

,9
0

0
 

1
1

4
,9

0
0

 
4

4
6

,3
5

2
 

To
ta

l p
er

so
n

n
el

91
5,

73
2 

50
6,

88
0 

56
8,

74
4 

   
   

   
   

   
1,

99
1,

35
6 

N
o

n
p

er
so

n
n

el
P

u
b

lic
 s

af
et

y
- 

- 
- 

- 
C

o
n

tr
ac

tu
al

 s
er

vi
ce

s
5

7
7

,4
0

0
 

4
,8

5
2

,0
0

0
   

   
   

   
 

4
,0

0
1

,0
0

0
   

   
   

   
 

9
,4

3
0

,4
0

0
   

   
   

   
 

In
su

ra
n

ce
 a

n
d

 a
d

m
in

is
tr

at
io

n
- 

- 
- 

- 
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
n

d
 s

u
p

p
lie

s
6

,0
0

0
 

- 
1

0
0

,0
0

0
 

1
0

6
,0

0
0

 
Te

le
co

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s 
an

d
 u

ti
lit

ie
s

- 
- 

- 
- 

O
th

er
 o

p
er

at
in

g
 e

xp
en

se
s

2
4

,7
0

0
 

2
3

,0
0

0
 

3
6

,5
0

0
 

8
4

,2
0

0
 

To
ta

l n
on

p
er

so
n

n
el

60
8,

10
0

 
4,

87
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

 
4,

13
7,

50
0

   
   

   
   

 
9,

62
0,

60
0

   
   

   
   

 

To
ta

l o
p

er
at

in
g

 e
xp

en
se

s
1,

52
3,

83
2

$
   

   
   

 
5,

38
1,

88
0

$
   

   
   

 
4,

70
6,

24
4

$
   

   
   

 
11

,6
11

,9
56

$
   

   
  

$
 In

cr
ea

se
 (D

ec
re

as
e)

 v
s 

FY
 2

0
2

5
 A

d
o

p
te

d
(2

,5
6

9
,1

5
9

)
$

   
   

   
(5

3
3

,5
5

7
)

$
   

   
   

   
4

,1
7

8
,2

8
8

$
   

   
   

 
1

,0
7

5
,5

7
2

$
   

   
   

 
%

 In
cr

ea
se

 (D
ec

re
as

e)
 v

s 
FY

 2
0

2
5

 A
d

o
p

te
d

-6
2

.7
7

%
-9

.0
2

%
7

9
1

.4
1

%
1

0
.2

1
%

 P
ro

g
ra

m
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

 P
la

n
n

in
g

 
 C

ap
it

al
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
 T

ot
al

 

H
ea

d
co

u
n

t 
A

p
p

ro
ve

d
6.

0
 

4.
0

 
1.

0
 

11
.0

 

P
er

so
n

n
el

S
al

ar
ie

s,
 w

ag
es

 a
n

d
 o

ve
rt

im
e

6
8

2
,5

1
1

$
   

   
   

   
 

4
9

1
,4

4
7

$
   

   
   

   
 

2
5

1
,7

5
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

1
,4

2
5

,7
0

8
$

   
   

   
 

E
m

p
lo

ye
e 

b
en

ef
it

s 
an

d
 t

ax
es

1
5

7
,7

8
0

 
1

2
0

,9
9

0
 

4
7

,7
0

6
 

3
2

6
,4

7
6

 
To

ta
l p

er
so

n
n

el
84

0,
29

1 
61

2,
43

7 
29

9,
45

6 
   

   
   

   
   

1,
75

2,
18

4 

N
o

n
p

er
so

n
n

el
P

u
b

lic
 s

af
et

y
- 

- 
- 

- 
C

o
n

tr
ac

tu
al

 s
er

vi
ce

s
3

,2
1

6
,0

0
0

   
   

   
   

 
5

,2
8

0
,0

0
0

   
   

   
   

 
1

8
0

,5
0

0
 

8
,6

7
6

,5
0

0
   

   
   

   
 

In
su

ra
n

ce
 a

n
d

 a
d

m
in

is
tr

at
io

n
- 

- 
5

,0
0

0
 

5
,0

0
0

 
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
n

d
 s

u
p

p
lie

s
6

,0
0

0
 

- 
- 

6
,0

0
0

 
Te

le
co

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s 
an

d
 u

ti
lit

ie
s

- 
- 

- 
- 

O
th

er
 o

p
er

at
in

g
 e

xp
en

se
s

3
0

,7
0

0
 

2
3

,0
0

0
 

4
3

,0
0

0
 

9
6

,7
0

0
 

To
ta

l n
on

p
er

so
n

n
el

3,
25

2,
70

0
   

   
   

   
 

5,
30

3,
00

0
   

   
   

   
 

22
8,

50
0

 
8,

78
4,

20
0

   
   

   
   

 

To
ta

l o
p

er
at

in
g

 e
xp

en
se

s
4,

09
2,

99
1

$
   

   
   

 
5,

91
5,

43
7

$
   

   
   

 
52

7,
95

6
$

   
   

   
   

  
10

,5
36

,3
84

$
   

   
  

P
ro

p
os

ed
 F

Y
 2

02
6 

B
u

d
g

et

A
d

op
te

d
 F

Y
 2

02
5 

B
u

d
g

et

FY
20

26
 P

ro
po

se
d 

Bu
dg

et
7

Pr Prel
im

0
1.

0
 

4
9

1
,4

4
7

4
9

1
,4

4
7

    
2

5
   

   
   

 
1

2
0

,9
9

0
 1

2
0

,9
9

0
 61

2,
43

7 
12

,4 - 
0

,0
0

0
0Pr Pr Pr Pr Pr Pr Pr

imimlim
ina

ry

min
2

0
0

20
,6

000

11
,6

11
,9

56
11

,6
11

,9
5

  
,0

7
5

,5
7

2
1

0
.2

1
%

 T
ot

al
 

et

n
lim

C
ap

it
al

 
el

op
m

en
t 

im
nininin min mi mi mmlim

Page 21



O
N

TA
R

IO
 IN

TE
R

N
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
A

IR
P

O
R

T 
A

U
TH

O
R

IT
Y

B
U

D
G

E
T 

- C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

TI
O

N
S

 &
 M

A
R

K
E

TI
N

G
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

FO
R

 T
H

E
 Y

E
A

R
S

 E
N

D
IN

G
 J

U
N

E
 3

0,
 2

02
6 

A
N

D
 2

02
5

 M
ar

ke
ti

n
g

 a
n

d
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s 
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
E

n
g

ag
em

en
t 

 T
o

ta
l 

H
ea

d
co

u
n

t
11

.0
7.

0
18

.0
 

P
er

so
n

n
el

S
al

ar
ie

s,
 w

ag
es

 a
n

d
 o

ve
rt

im
e

1
,2

4
8

,0
3

6
$

5
7

2
,1

4
8

$
1

,8
2

0
,1

8
4

$
E

m
p

lo
ye

e 
b

en
ef

it
s 

an
d

 t
ax

es
3

7
4

,5
0

8
2

2
3

,5
4

8
5

9
8

,0
5

6
To

ta
l p

er
so

n
n

el
1,

62
2,

54
4 

79
5,

69
6 

2,
41

8,
24

0 

N
o

n
p

er
so

n
n

el
P

u
b

lic
 s

af
et

y
-

-
-

C
o

n
tr

ac
tu

al
 s

er
vi

ce
s

2
,8

6
6

,9
8

8
3

5
,0

0
0

2
,9

0
1

,9
8

8
In

su
ra

n
ce

 a
n

d
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
at

io
n

1
0

,0
0

0
5

8
,5

0
0

6
8

,5
0

0
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
n

d
 s

u
p

p
lie

s
1

2
,0

0
0

-
1

2
,0

0
0

O
th

er
 o

p
er

at
in

g
 e

xp
en

se
s

4
,6

7
4

,9
5

4
1

,2
9

9
,5

0
0

5
,9

7
4

,4
5

4
To

ta
l n

o
n

p
er

so
n

n
el

7,
56

3,
94

2
1,

39
3,

00
0

8,
95

6,
94

2

To
ta

l o
p

er
at

in
g

 e
xp

en
se

s
9,

18
6,

48
6

$
2,

18
8,

69
6

$
11

,3
75

,1
82

$
   

   
   

   
   

$
 In

cr
ea

se
 (D

ec
re

as
e)

 v
s 

FY
 2

0
2

5
 A

d
o

p
te

d
(2

,1
7

9
,1

1
4

)
$

(2
6

7
,1

8
3

)
$

(2
,4

4
6

,2
9

7
)

$
%

 In
cr

ea
se

 (D
ec

re
as

e)
 v

s 
FY

 2
0

2
5

 A
d

o
p

te
d

-1
9

.1
7

%
-1

0
.8

8
%

-1
7

.7
0

%

 M
ar

ke
ti

n
g

 a
n

d
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

 
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
E

n
g

ag
em

en
t 

 T
o

ta
l 

H
ea

d
co

u
n

t 
A

p
p

ro
ve

d
10

.0
7.

0
17

.0
0 

P
er

so
n

n
el

S
al

ar
ie

s,
 w

ag
es

 a
n

d
 o

ve
rt

im
e

1
,1

9
6

,5
7

5
$

6
9

5
,1

4
7

$
1

,8
9

1
,7

2
2

$
E

m
p

lo
ye

e 
b

en
ef

it
s 

an
d

 t
ax

es
3

0
4

,4
2

5
1

9
5

,7
3

2
5

0
0

,1
5

7
To

ta
l p

er
so

n
n

el
1,

50
1,

00
0 

89
0,

87
9 

2,
39

1,
87

9 

N
o

n
p

er
so

n
n

el
P

u
b

lic
 s

af
et

y
-

-
- 

C
o

n
tr

ac
tu

al
 s

er
vi

ce
s

3
,5

9
1

,6
0

0
3

5
,0

0
0

3
,6

2
6

,6
0

0
In

su
ra

n
ce

 a
n

d
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
at

io
n

5
2

,0
0

0
5

7
,0

0
0

1
0

9
,0

0
0

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

n
d

 s
u

p
p

lie
s

-
-

- 
O

th
er

 o
p

er
at

in
g

 e
xp

en
se

s
6

,2
2

1
,0

0
0

1
,4

7
3

,0
0

0
7

,6
9

4
,0

0
0

To
ta

l n
o

n
p

er
so

n
n

el
9,

86
4,

60
0

1,
56

5,
00

0
11

,4
29

,6
00

To
ta

l o
p

er
at

in
g

 e
xp

en
se

s
11

,3
65

,6
00

$
   

   
   

   
   

2,
45

5,
87

9
$

13
,8

21
,4

79
$

   
   

   
   

   

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 F
Y

 2
02

6 
B

u
d

g
et

A
d

o
p

te
d

 F
Y

 2
02

5 
B

u
d

g
et

FY
20

26
 P

ro
po

se
d 

Bu
dg

et
8

Prel
im

ina
ry

in min

P
eli

m6
,2

9
7

0
%

To
ta

7.
00

6
9

5
,1

4
7

6
9

5
,1

4
7

$
1

9
5

,7
3

2
1

9
5

,7
3

2
0 

89
0,

87
9 

89
0,

8 -
3

5

in

Pre PPr
mi

P
el

inininin min min mi mlime

Page 22



O
N

TA
R

IO
 IN

TE
R

N
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
A

IR
P

O
R

T 
A

U
TH

O
R

IT
Y

B
U

D
G

E
T 

- E
X

E
C

U
TI

V
E

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
FO

R
 T

H
E

 Y
E

A
R

S
 E

N
D

IN
G

 J
U

N
E

 3
0,

 2
02

6 
A

N
D

 2
02

5

 E
xe

cu
ti

ve
 

 G
ov

er
n

m
en

t 
R

el
at

io
n

s 

 O
ff

ic
e 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

an
d

 E
m

p
lo

ye
e 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

 C
le

rk
's

 O
ff

ic
e 

 T
ot

al
 

H
ea

d
co

u
n

t
5.

5
 

1.
0

 
2.

0
 

3.
0

 
11

.5

P
er

so
n

n
el

S
al

ar
ie

s,
 w

ag
es

 a
n

d
 o

ve
rt

im
e

1
,2

7
1

,6
0

4
$

   
   

  
1

7
7

,5
4

0
$

   
   

   
  

2
4

1
,3

0
8

$
   

   
   

  
2

4
4

,0
4

4
$

   
   

   
  

1
,9

3
4

,4
9

6
$

   
   

  
E

m
p

lo
ye

e 
b

en
ef

it
s 

an
d

 t
ax

es
2

7
5

,0
0

4
 

3
1

,1
2

8
 

5
1

,1
0

8
 

8
2

,1
7

6
 

4
3

9
,4

1
6

To
ta

l p
er

so
n

n
el

   
   

   
   

 1
,5

46
,6

08
 

20
8,

66
8 

29
2,

41
6 

32
6,

22
0 

   
   

   
   

 2
,3

73
,9

12
 

N
o

n
p

er
so

n
n

el
P

u
b

lic
 s

af
et

y
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

C
o

n
tr

ac
tu

al
 s

er
vi

ce
s

3
,1

7
0

,8
2

0
   

   
   

 
5

4
6

,0
0

0
 

4
,1

9
8

 
2

0
5

,5
0

0
 

3
,9

2
6

,5
1

8
   

   
   

 
In

su
ra

n
ce

 a
n

d
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
at

io
n

1
1

2
,0

0
0

 
5

0
0

 
1

1
7

,0
0

0
 

1
3

,0
0

0
 

2
4

2
,5

0
0

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

n
d

 s
u

p
p

lie
s

1
2

,0
0

0
 

2
,5

0
0

 
2

7
,5

0
0

 
9

,0
0

0
 

5
1

,0
0

0
Te

le
co

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s 
an

d
 u

ti
lit

ie
s

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
O

th
er

 o
p

er
at

in
g

 e
xp

en
se

s
1

,8
6

3
,1

8
0

   
   

   
 

8
7

,3
7

5
 

3
1

2
,1

4
6

 
3

4
,5

0
4

 
2

,2
9

7
,2

0
5

   
   

   
 

To
ta

l n
on

p
er

so
n

n
el

5,
15

8,
00

0
   

   
   

  
63

6,
37

5
   

   
   

   
  

46
0,

84
4

   
   

   
   

  
26

2,
00

4
   

   
   

   
  

6,
51

7,
22

3
   

   
   

  

To
ta

l o
p

er
at

in
g

 e
xp

en
se

s
6,

70
4,

60
8

$
   

   
  

84
5,

04
3

$
   

   
   

  
75

3,
26

0
$

   
   

   
  

58
8,

22
4

$
   

   
   

  
8,

89
1,

13
5

$
   

   
  

$
 In

cr
ea

se
 (D

ec
re

as
e)

 v
s 

FY
 2

0
2

5
 A

d
o

p
te

d
1

,1
4

6
,9

9
5

$
   

   
  

1
7

5
,5

1
0

$
   

   
   

  
(1

1
8

,5
9

1
)

$
   

   
   

 
(7

9
5

,5
7

4
)

$
   

   
   

 
4

0
8

,3
4

0
$

   
   

   
  

%
 In

cr
ea

se
 (D

ec
re

as
e)

 v
s 

FY
 2

0
2

5
 A

d
o

p
te

d
2

0
.6

4
%

2
6

.2
1

%
-1

3
.6

0
%

-5
7

.4
9

%
4

.8
1

%

 E
xe

cu
ti

ve
 

 G
ov

er
n

m
en

t 
R

el
at

io
n

s 

 O
ff

ic
e 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

an
d

 E
m

p
lo

ye
e 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

 C
le

rk
's

 O
ff

ic
e 

 T
ot

al
 

H
ea

d
co

u
n

t 
A

p
p

ro
ve

d
4.

0
 

1.
0

 
2.

0
 

5.
0

 
12

.0

P
er

so
n

n
el

S
al

ar
ie

s,
 w

ag
es

 a
n

d
 o

ve
rt

im
e

6
8

9
,2

8
0

 
1

5
1

,0
5

0
 

2
1

7
,4

8
9

 
4

8
5

,1
9

2
 

1
,5

4
3

,0
1

1
   

   
   

 
E

m
p

lo
ye

e 
b

en
ef

it
s 

an
d

 t
ax

es
1

4
8

,1
3

4
 

3
2

,9
8

3
 

5
7

,6
7

9
 

1
3

8
,5

5
6

 
3

7
7

,3
5

2
 

To
ta

l p
er

so
n

n
el

83
7,

41
3 

18
4,

03
3 

27
5,

16
9 

62
3,

74
8 

   
   

   
   

 1
,9

20
,3

63
 

N
o

n
p

er
so

n
n

el
P

u
b

lic
 s

af
et

y
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

C
o

n
tr

ac
tu

al
 s

er
vi

ce
s

3
,4

3
2

,7
0

0
   

   
   

 
4

1
4

,5
0

0
 

2
4

,6
3

2
 

6
2

4
,5

0
0

 
4

,4
9

6
,3

3
2

   
   

   
 

In
su

ra
n

ce
 a

n
d

 a
d

m
in

is
tr

at
io

n
1

4
7

,5
0

0
 

- 
2

2
2

,0
5

0
 

2
6

,0
0

0
 

3
9

5
,5

5
0

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

n
d

 s
u

p
p

lie
s

- 
- 

7
5

,0
0

0
 

2
3

,6
0

0
 

9
8

,6
0

0
Te

le
co

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s 
an

d
 u

ti
lit

ie
s

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
O

th
er

 o
p

er
at

in
g

 e
xp

en
se

s
1

,1
4

0
,0

0
0

   
   

   
 

7
1

,0
0

0
 

2
7

5
,0

0
0

 
8

5
,9

5
0

 
1

,5
7

1
,9

5
0

   
   

   
 

To
ta

l n
on

p
er

so
n

n
el

4,
72

0,
20

0
   

   
   

  
48

5,
50

0
   

   
   

   
  

59
6,

68
2

   
   

   
   

  
76

0,
05

0
   

   
   

   
  

6,
56

2,
43

2
   

   
   

  

To
ta

l o
p

er
at

in
g

 e
xp

en
se

s
5,

55
7,

61
3

$
   

   
  

66
9,

53
3

$
   

   
   

  
87

1,
85

1
$

   
   

   
  

1,
38

3,
79

8
$

   
   

  
8,

48
2,

79
5

$
   

   
  

P
ro

p
os

ed
 F

Y
 2

02
6 

B
u

d
g

et

A
d

op
te

d
 F

Y
 2

02
5 

B
u

d
g

et

FY
20

26
 P

ro
po

se
d 

Bu
dg

et
9

PPr
1.

0
 1. 

1
5

1
,0

5
0

 1
5

1
,0

5
 

3
2

,9
8

3
 3

2
,9

 

Pre2 e
4,

03
3 

4,
03

3 PPPPPreel
im

 C
le

rk
's

C

rel
i

ce
 en

t 
E

m
p

lo
ye

e 
A

ct
iv

it
ie

s r
m

rel
imlim

02
5 

B
u

d
g

et
02

5 
B

u
d

g
et

imm
i

4
9

% min
(7

9
5

,5
7

4
)

$
   

   
   

r
na

r
mina1

8
2

4
2

,5
0

5
1

,0
0

0
-

2
,2

9
7

,2
0

5
   

   
   

6,
51

7,
22

3
  $

   
   

  

min
58

8,
22

4
22

4
   

   

ina
ry

62
,0

04
62

,0
04

n
5

0
4

nina
r

minnana in min mi mi mmimlim re

Page 23



O
N

TA
R

IO
 IN

TE
R

N
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
A

IR
P

O
R

T 
A

U
TH

O
R

IT
Y

B
U

D
G

E
T 

- F
IN

A
N

C
E

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
FO

R
 T

H
E

 Y
E

A
R

S
 E

N
D

IN
G

 J
U

N
E

 3
0,

 2
02

6 
A

N
D

 2
02

5

 F
in

an
ci

al
 

A
cc

o
u

n
ti

n
g

 
an

d
 R

ep
o

rt
in

g
 

 B
u

d
g

et
 a

n
d

 
Fi

n
an

ce
 

 T
o

ta
l 

H
ea

d
co

u
n

t
12

.0
3.

0
15

.0
0 

P
er

so
n

n
el

S
al

ar
ie

s,
 w

ag
es

 a
n

d
 o

ve
rt

im
e

1
,2

8
8

,3
3

6
$

   
   

3
5

4
,9

7
2

$
   

   
   

1
,6

4
3

,3
0

8
$

   
   

E
m

p
lo

ye
e 

b
en

ef
it

s 
an

d
 t

ax
es

3
3

9
,7

3
2

   
   

   
   

9
3

,1
3

2
4

3
2

,8
6

4
   

   
   

   
To

ta
l p

er
so

n
n

el
   

   
   

  1
,6

28
,0

68
 

   
   

   
   

  4
48

,1
04

  
   

   
   

 2
,0

76
,1

72
 

N
o

n
p

er
so

n
n

el
P

u
b

lic
 s

af
et

y
- 

- 
- 

C
o

n
tr

ac
tu

al
 s

er
vi

ce
s

2
,5

3
1

,0
8

0
1

5
7

,8
0

0
   

   
   

   
2

,6
8

8
,8

8
0

In
su

ra
n

ce
 a

n
d

 a
d

m
in

is
tr

at
io

n
6

,2
4

0
1

0
4

,6
0

0
   

   
   

   
1

1
0

,8
4

0
   

   
   

   
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
n

d
 s

u
p

p
lie

s
- 

- 
- 

Te
le

co
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
s 

an
d

 u
ti

lit
ie

s
- 

- 
- 

O
th

er
 o

p
er

at
in

g
 e

xp
en

se
s

4
8

,6
1

5
2

2
,8

0
0

7
1

,4
1

5
To

ta
l n

o
n

p
er

so
n

n
el

2,
58

5,
93

5
   

   
   

28
5,

20
0

   
   

   
   

2,
87

1,
13

5
   

   
   

To
ta

l o
p

er
at

in
g

 e
xp

en
se

s
4,

21
4,

00
3

$
   

   
73

3,
30

4
$

   
   

   
4,

94
7,

30
7

$
   

   
$

 In
cr

ea
se

 (D
ec

re
as

e)
 v

s 
FY

 2
0

2
5

 A
d

o
p

te
d

2
,3

5
0

,9
3

7
$

   
   

1
4

5
,0

1
4

$
   

   
   

2
,4

9
5

,9
5

1
$

   
   

%
 In

cr
ea

se
 (D

ec
re

as
e)

 v
s 

FY
 2

0
2

5
 A

d
o

p
te

d
1

2
6

.1
9

%
2

4
.6

5
%

1
0

1
.8

2
%

 F
in

an
ci

al
 

A
cc

o
u

n
ti

n
g

 &
 

R
ep

o
rt

in
g

 
 B

u
d

g
et

 &
 

Fi
n

an
ce

 
 T

o
ta

l 

H
ea

d
co

u
n

t 
A

p
p

ro
ve

d
10

.0
3.

0
13

.0
0 

P
er

so
n

n
el

S
al

ar
ie

s,
 w

ag
es

 a
n

d
 o

ve
rt

im
e

1
,0

5
9

,0
7

2
$

   
   

3
3

5
,3

4
8

$
   

   
   

1
,3

9
4

,4
1

9
$

   
   

E
m

p
lo

ye
e 

b
en

ef
it

s 
an

d
 t

ax
es

2
9

0
,3

2
9

   
   

   
   

8
7

,5
1

7
3

7
7

,8
4

6
   

   
   

   
To

ta
l p

er
so

n
n

el
   

   
   

  1
,3

49
,4

01
 

   
   

   
   

  4
22

,8
65

  
   

   
   

 1
,7

72
,2

66
 

N
o

n
p

er
so

n
n

el
P

u
b

lic
 s

af
et

y
- 

- 
- 

C
o

n
tr

ac
tu

al
 s

er
vi

ce
s

3
6

8
,4

0
0

   
   

   
   

2
7

,0
0

0
3

9
5

,4
0

0
   

   
   

   
In

su
ra

n
ce

 a
n

d
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
at

io
n

6
,2

4
0

1
0

3
,6

0
0

   
   

   
   

1
0

9
,8

4
0

   
   

   
   

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

n
d

 s
u

p
p

lie
s

6
,0

0
0

3
,0

0
0

9
,0

0
0

Te
le

co
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
s 

an
d

 u
ti

lit
ie

s
- 

- 
- 

O
th

er
 o

p
er

at
in

g
 e

xp
en

se
s

1
3

3
,0

2
5

   
   

   
   

3
1

,8
2

5
1

6
4

,8
5

0
   

   
   

   
To

ta
l n

o
n

p
er

so
n

n
el

51
3,

66
5

   
   

   
   

16
5,

42
5

   
   

   
   

67
9,

09
0

   
   

   
   

To
ta

l o
p

er
at

in
g

 e
xp

en
se

s
1,

86
3,

06
6

$
   

   
58

8,
29

0
$

   
   

   
2,

45
1,

35
6

$
   

   

A
d

o
p

te
d

 F
Y

 2
02

5 
B

u
d

g
et

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 F
Y

 2
02

6 
B

u
d

g
et

FY
20

26
 P

ro
po

se
d 

Bu
dg

et
10

Prel
im

ina
ry

Prel
i

13
.0

0 

5,
34

8
5,

34
8

1,
39

4,
41

9
$

   
   

8
7,

5
17

8
7,

5
37

   
   

42
2,

86
5 

   
42

2,
86

5 
   

   
   

  1
,7

72 PP
eli

P
eli

Pr P

Page 24



O
N

TA
R

IO
 IN

TE
R

N
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
A

IR
P

O
R

T 
A

U
TH

O
R

IT
Y

B
U

D
G

E
T 

- H
U

M
A

N
 R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
S

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
FO

R
 T

H
E

 Y
E

A
R

S
 E

N
D

IN
G

 J
U

N
E

 3
0,

 2
02

6 
A

N
D

 2
02

5

 H
u

m
an

 
R

es
ou

rc
es

 
 R

is
k 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

 T
ot

al
 

H
ea

d
co

u
n

t
8.

0
 

3.
0 

11
.0

 

P
er

so
n

n
el

S
al

ar
ie

s,
 w

ag
es

 a
n

d
 o

ve
rt

im
e

9
4

9
,0

9
2

$
   

   
   

  
3

9
1

,5
0

0
$

   
   

   
  

1
,3

4
0

,5
9

2
$

   
   

  
E

m
p

lo
ye

e 
b

en
ef

it
s 

an
d

 t
ax

es
2

9
7

,0
7

2
 

1
1

9
,6

8
8

 
4

1
6

,7
6

0
 

To
ta

l p
er

so
n

n
el

   
   

   
   

 1
,2

46
,1

64
 

51
1,

18
8 

   
   

   
   

 1
,7

57
,3

52
 

N
o

n
p

er
so

n
n

el
P

u
b

lic
 s

af
et

y
- 

- 
- 

C
o

n
tr

ac
tu

al
 s

er
vi

ce
s

1
6

8
,7

6
7

 
2

8
8

,8
0

0
 

4
5

7
,5

6
7

 
In

su
ra

n
ce

 a
n

d
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
at

io
n

- 
1

,5
5

1
,7

0
0

   
   

   
 

1
,5

5
1

,7
0

0
   

   
   

 
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
n

d
 s

u
p

p
lie

s
- 

- 
- 

Te
le

co
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
s 

an
d

 u
ti

lit
ie

s
- 

- 
- 

O
th

er
 o

p
er

at
in

g
 e

xp
en

se
s

1
5

9
,9

7
9

 
2

5
,3

5
0

 
1

8
5

,3
2

9
 

To
ta

l n
on

p
er

so
n

n
el

32
8,

74
6

   
   

   
   

  
1,

86
5,

85
0

   
   

   
  

2,
19

4,
59

6
   

   
   

  

To
ta

l o
p

er
at

in
g

 e
xp

en
se

s
1,

57
4,

91
0

$
   

   
  

2,
37

7,
03

8
$

   
   

  
3,

95
1,

94
8

$
   

   
  

$
 In

cr
ea

se
 (D

ec
re

as
e)

 v
s 

FY
 2

0
2

5
 A

d
o

p
te

d
2

7
2

,2
0

6
$

   
   

   
  

2
9

6
,9

0
5

$
   

   
   

  
5

6
9

,1
1

1
$

   
   

   
  

%
 In

cr
ea

se
 (D

ec
re

as
e)

 v
s 

FY
 2

0
2

5
 A

d
o

p
te

d
2

0
.9

0
%

1
4

.2
7

%
1

6
.8

2
%

 H
u

m
an

 
R

es
ou

rc
es

 
 R

is
k 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

 T
ot

al
 

H
ea

d
co

u
n

t 
A

p
p

ro
ve

d
6.

0
 

3.
0 

9.
0

 

P
er

so
n

n
el

S
al

ar
ie

s,
 w

ag
es

 a
n

d
 o

ve
rt

im
e

7
8

4
,4

7
9

$
   

   
   

  
2

5
1

,9
0

9
$

   
   

   
  

1
,0

3
6

,3
8

8
$

   
   

  
E

m
p

lo
ye

e 
b

en
ef

it
s 

an
d

 t
ax

es
1

9
1

,1
8

0
 

7
9

,2
6

9
 

2
7

0
,4

4
9

 
To

ta
l p

er
so

n
n

el
97

5,
65

9 
33

1,
17

8 
   

   
   

   
 1

,3
06

,8
37

 

N
o

n
p

er
so

n
n

el
P

u
b

lic
 s

af
et

y
- 

- 
- 

C
o

n
tr

ac
tu

al
 s

er
vi

ce
s

1
6

9
,0

4
5

 
1

5
9

,9
0

0
 

3
2

8
,9

4
5

 
In

su
ra

n
ce

 a
n

d
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
at

io
n

- 
1

,5
5

1
,0

0
0

   
   

   
 

1
,5

5
1

,0
0

0
   

   
   

 
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
n

d
 s

u
p

p
lie

s
- 

- 
- 

Te
le

co
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
s 

an
d

 u
ti

lit
ie

s
- 

- 
- 

O
th

er
 o

p
er

at
in

g
 e

xp
en

se
s

1
5

8
,0

0
0

 
3

8
,0

5
5

 
1

9
6

,0
5

5
 

To
ta

l n
on

p
er

so
n

n
el

32
7,

04
5

   
   

   
   

  
1,

74
8,

95
5

   
   

   
  

2,
07

6,
00

0
   

   
   

  

To
ta

l o
p

er
at

in
g

 e
xp

en
se

s
1,

30
2,

70
4

$
   

   
  

2,
08

0,
13

3
$

   
   

  
3,

38
2,

83
7

$
   

   
  

A
d

op
te

d
 F

Y
20

25
 B

u
d

g
et

P
ro

p
os

ed
 F

Y
20

26
 B

u
d

g
et

FY
20

26
 P

ro
po

se
d 

Bu
dg

et
11

Prel
im

ina
ry

Prel
i

l 

9.
0

 

9
0

9
,0

3
6

,3
8

8
$

   
   

  
7

9
,2

6
9

7
9

,2
6

9
0

4
4

9
33

1,
17

8 
33

1,
17

8 
   

   
   

   
 1

,

- - 0
0

0
0 PP

eli
P

li
Pre Pr

Page 25



O
N

TA
R

IO
 IN

TE
R

N
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
A

IR
P

O
R

T 
A

U
TH

O
R

IT
Y

B
U

D
G

E
T 

- I
N

FO
R

M
A

TI
O

N
 T

E
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

 &
 S

E
C

U
R

IT
Y

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
FO

R
 T

H
E

 Y
E

A
R

S
 E

N
D

IN
G

 J
U

N
E

 3
0,

 2
02

6 
A

N
D

 2
02

5

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n

 
Te

ch
n

ol
og

y 
 S

ec
u

ri
ty

 
 T

ot
al

 

H
ea

d
co

u
n

t
18

.0
 

13
.0

31
.0

 

P
er

so
n

n
el

S
al

ar
ie

s,
 w

ag
es

 a
n

d
 o

ve
rt

im
e

1
,8

4
2

,9
6

0
$

1
,1

3
2

,5
8

4
$

   
 

2
,9

7
5

,5
4

4
$

E
m

p
lo

ye
e 

b
en

ef
it

s 
an

d
 t

ax
es

5
3

4
,9

7
2

3
8

3
,2

2
0

   
   

   
 

9
1

8
,1

9
2

To
ta

l p
er

so
n

n
el

2,
37

7,
93

2 
   

   
   

1,
51

5,
80

4 
3,

89
3,

73
6 

N
o

n
p

er
so

n
n

el
P

u
b

lic
 s

af
et

y
- 

- 
- 

C
o

n
tr

ac
tu

al
 s

er
vi

ce
s

3
,0

4
6

,2
0

0
5

,1
0

5
,7

4
0

8
,1

5
1

,9
4

0
In

su
ra

n
ce

 a
n

d
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
at

io
n

1
2

,0
0

0
1

5
,0

0
0

   
   

   
   

2
7

,0
0

0
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
n

d
 s

u
p

p
lie

s
7

3
9

,9
0

0
1

2
7

,3
0

0
   

   
   

 
8

6
7

,2
0

0
Te

le
co

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s 
an

d
 u

ti
lit

ie
s

2
3

7
,2

4
0

- 
2

3
7

,2
4

0
O

th
er

 o
p

er
at

in
g

 e
xp

en
se

s
1

1
2

,8
0

0
3

3
,1

5
0

   
   

   
   

1
4

5
,9

5
0

To
ta

l n
on

p
er

so
n

n
el

4,
14

8,
14

0
5,

28
1,

19
0

   
   

 
9,

42
9,

33
0

To
ta

l o
p

er
at

in
g

 e
xp

en
se

s
6,

52
6,

07
2

$
   

   
   

   
   

6,
79

6,
99

4
$

   
 

13
,3

23
,0

66
$

   
   

   
   

 
$

 In
cr

ea
se

 (D
ec

re
as

e)
 v

s 
FY

 2
0

2
5

 A
d

o
p

te
d

4
3

3
,4

0
8

$
(1

,5
2

5
,1

7
9

)
$

   
(1

,0
9

1
,7

7
1

)
$

   
   

   
   

 
%

 In
cr

ea
se

 (D
ec

re
as

e)
 v

s 
FY

 2
0

2
5

 A
d

o
p

te
d

7
.1

1
%

-1
8

.3
3

%
-7

.5
7

%

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n

 
Te

ch
n

ol
og

y 
 S

ec
u

ri
ty

 
 T

ot
al

 

H
ea

d
co

u
n

t 
A

p
p

ro
ve

d
14

.0
0 

13
.0

27
.0

0 

P
er

so
n

n
el

S
al

ar
ie

s,
 w

ag
es

 a
n

d
 o

ve
rt

im
e

1
,6

2
9

,6
4

4
$

9
9

3
,9

5
2

   
   

   
 

2
,6

2
3

,5
9

6
$

E
m

p
lo

ye
e 

b
en

ef
it

s 
an

d
 t

ax
es

4
1

9
,8

7
0

3
3

3
,9

2
0

   
   

   
 

7
5

3
,7

9
0

To
ta

l p
er

so
n

n
el

2,
04

9,
51

4 
   

   
   

1,
32

7,
87

3 
3,

37
7,

38
7 

N
o

n
p

er
so

n
n

el
P

u
b

lic
 s

af
et

y
- 

- 
- 

C
o

n
tr

ac
tu

al
 s

er
vi

ce
s

2
,3

3
7

,6
5

0
6

,7
1

4
,2

5
0

9
,0

5
1

,9
0

0
In

su
ra

n
ce

 a
n

d
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
at

io
n

1
0

,0
0

0
1

2
,0

0
0

   
   

   
   

2
2

,0
0

0
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
n

d
 s

u
p

p
lie

s
1

,2
0

0
,0

0
0

2
4

0
,6

0
0

   
   

   
 

1
,4

4
0

,6
0

0
Te

le
co

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s 
an

d
 u

ti
lit

ie
s

4
0

6
,0

0
0

- 
4

0
6

,0
0

0
O

th
er

 o
p

er
at

in
g

 e
xp

en
se

s
8

9
,5

0
0

2
7

,4
5

0
   

   
   

   
1

1
6

,9
5

0
To

ta
l n

on
p

er
so

n
n

el
4,

04
3,

15
0

6,
99

4,
30

0
   

   
 

11
,0

37
,4

50
   

   
   

   
   

 

To
ta

l o
p

er
at

in
g

 e
xp

en
se

s
6,

09
2,

66
4

$
   

   
   

   
   

8,
32

2,
17

3
$

   
 

14
,4

14
,8

37
$

   
   

   
   

 

A
d

op
te

d
 F

Y
 2

02
5 

B
u

d
g

et

P
ro

p
os

ed
 F

Y
20

26
 B

u
d

g
et

FY
20

26
 P

ro
po

se
d 

Bu
dg

et
12

Pre P13
.0

13
.0

4
4

9
9

3
,9

5
2

9
9

3
,9

5
2

   
   

   
   

8
7

0
3

3
3

,9
2

0
3

3
3

9
2

0
   

   
   

 
   

  
4

   
   

   
1,

32
7,

87
3 

   
   

 PPPPrel
i eli
mina

ry
i mi

eli
m7

1
)

5
7

%

 T
ot

al
 

g
etet

i m
e

ty
 re
ii mi mi mi mmimeli

Page 26



O
N

TA
R

IO
 IN

TE
R

N
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
A

IR
P

O
R

T 
A

U
TH

O
R

IT
Y

B
U

D
G

E
T 

- O
P

E
R

A
TI

O
N

S
D

IV
IS

IO
N

FO
R

 T
H

E
 Y

E
A

R
S

 E
N

D
IN

G
 J

U
N

E
 3

0,
 2

02
6 

A
N

D
 2

02
5  O

p
er

at
io

n
s 

 P
u

b
lic

 S
af

et
y 

 A
ir

fi
el

d
 

O
p

er
at

io
n

s 
 E

m
er

g
en

cy
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

 V
eh

ic
le

 a
n

d
 

E
q

u
ip

m
en

t 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 
 L

an
d

si
d

e 
O

p
er

at
io

n
s 

 E
n

vi
ro

n
m

en
ta

l 
C

om
p

lia
n

ce
 

 B
u

ild
in

g
 

R
ep

ai
rs

 a
n

d
 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 

 T
ot

al
 

H
ea

d
co

u
n

t
7.

5
 

1.
0

 
1.

0
 

1.
0

 
5.

5
5.

0
- 

-
21

.0

P
er

so
n

n
el

S
al

ar
ie

s,
 w

ag
es

 a
n

d
 o

ve
rt

im
e

1
,0

4
2

,0
5

6
$

   
   

   
   

2
4

2
,4

9
6

$
   

   
 

1
2

$
1

6
1

,9
8

8
$

   
   

   
4

6
1

,1
0

0
$

   
   

   
5

5
4

,8
6

8
$

   
   

 
-

$
-

$
2

,4
6

2
,5

2
0

$
   

 
E

m
p

lo
ye

e 
b

en
ef

it
s 

an
d

 t
ax

es
2

4
4

,4
8

8
 

2
9

,0
6

4
   

   
   

   
2

0
,0

5
2

   
   

   
   

4
6

,8
0

0
 

1
3

4
,6

1
6

   
   

   
  

1
6

2
,8

5
2

- 
-

6
3

7
,8

7
2

   
   

   
To

ta
l p

er
so

n
n

el
1,

28
6,

54
4 

   
   

   
   

27
1,

56
0 

   
   

   
   

  2
0,

06
4 

   
   

   
   

  2
08

,7
88

  
   

   
   

   
 5

95
,7

16
 

   
   

   
   

71
7,

72
0 

-  
 

   
   

    
   

   
   

   
   

   
-  

   
   

   
3,

10
0,

39
2 

N
o

n
p

er
so

n
n

el
P

u
b

lic
 s

af
et

y
- 

2
4

,8
2

1
,0

0
0

   
 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

2
4

,8
2

1
,0

0
0

   
 

C
o

n
tr

ac
tu

al
 s

er
vi

ce
s

9
9

,0
0

0
 

- 
6

,9
3

8
,5

8
0

   
   

1
4

1
,7

0
0

   
   

   
   

8
0

2
,2

0
0

   
   

   
  

9
2

0
,9

9
2

1
,5

8
3

,5
0

0
   

   
   

   
 

-
1

0
,4

8
5

,9
7

2
In

su
ra

n
ce

 a
n

d
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
at

io
n

- 
- 

- 
- 

1
0

,0
0

0
 

- 
- 

5
,0

0
0

1
5

,0
0

0
   

   
   

   
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
n

d
 s

u
p

p
lie

s
3

5
,0

0
0

 
- 

2
5

,0
0

0
   

   
   

   
1

5
3

,4
0

0
   

   
   

   
4

6
8

,0
0

0
   

   
   

  
2

0
,0

0
0

   
   

   
   

- 
7

1
0

,0
0

0
   

   
   

   
1

,4
1

1
,4

0
0

   
   

Te
le

co
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
s 

an
d

 u
ti

lit
ie

s
- 

- 
- 

1
2

,4
8

0
 

- 
7

,7
6

6
,9

2
3

   
   

- 
- 

7
,7

7
9

,4
0

3
   

   
O

th
er

 o
p

er
at

in
g

 e
xp

en
se

s
1

7
,5

0
0

 
- 

2
4

,5
7

5
   

   
   

   
2

4
,9

7
5

 
6

3
,5

7
5

- 
-

- 
1

3
0

,6
2

5
To

ta
l n

on
p

er
so

n
n

el
15

1,
50

0
 

24
,8

21
,0

00
   

6,
98

8,
15

5
   

   
33

2,
55

5
   

   
   

   
1,

34
3,

77
5

   
   

  
8,

70
7,

91
5

   
   

1,
58

3,
50

0
   

   
   

   
 

71
5,

00
0

 
44

,6
43

,4
00

   

To
ta

l o
p

er
at

in
g

 e
xp

en
se

s
1,

43
8,

04
4

$
   

   
   

   
 

25
,0

92
,5

60
$

 
7,

00
8,

21
9

$
   

54
1,

34
3

$
   

   
   

1,
93

9,
49

1
$

   
  

9,
42

5,
63

5
$

   
1,

58
3,

50
0

$
   

   
   

 
71

5,
00

0
$

   
   

   
 

47
,7

43
,7

92
$

 

$
 In

cr
ea

se
 (D

ec
re

as
e)

 v
s 

FY
 2

0
2

5
 A

d
o

p
te

d
3

6
0

,0
1

0
$

3
7

2
,8

2
7

$
   

   
 

(4
4

,9
7

6
)

$
   

   
  

2
1

,3
6

0
$

   
   

   
   

(5
7

0
,2

7
7

)
$

   
   

 
7

8
2

,5
9

4
$

   
   

 
6

7
8

,9
2

2
$

   
   

   
   

 
7

1
5

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
2

,3
1

5
,4

5
8

$
   

 
%

 In
cr

ea
se

 (D
ec

re
as

e)
 v

s 
FY

 2
0

2
5

 A
d

o
p

te
d

3
3

.4
0

%
1

.5
1

%
-0

.6
4

%
4

.1
1

%
-2

2
.7

2
%

9
.0

5
%

7
5

.0
5

%
1

0
0

.0
0

%
5

.1
0

%

 O
p

er
at

io
n

s 
 P

u
b

lic
 S

af
et

y 
 A

ir
fi

el
d

 
O

p
er

at
io

n
s 

 E
m

er
g

en
cy

 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 

 V
eh

ic
le

 &
 

E
q

u
ip

m
en

t 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 
 L

an
d

si
d

e 
O

p
er

at
io

n
s 

 E
n

vi
ro

n
m

en
ta

l 
C

om
p

lia
n

ce
 

 T
ot

al
 

H
ea

d
co

u
n

t
6.

0
 

1.
0

 
- 

1.
0

 
9.

0
 

4.
0

1.
0

22
.0

P
er

so
n

n
el

S
al

ar
ie

s,
 w

ag
es

 a
n

d
 o

ve
rt

im
e

8
0

7
,2

7
2

$
2

1
6

,3
2

5
$

   
   

 
-

$
1

4
3

,9
2

2
$

   
   

   
6

7
7

,2
3

4
$

   
   

   
4

0
7

,3
1

2
$

   
   

 
1

6
5

,7
9

2
$

   
   

   
   

 
2

,4
1

7
,8

5
8

$
   

 
E

m
p

lo
ye

e 
b

en
ef

it
s 

an
d

 t
ax

es
1

8
8

,2
6

2
 

3
9

,3
1

7
   

   
   

   
- 

3
2

,2
9

1
 

2
2

9
,9

6
1

   
   

   
  

1
1

2
,6

7
4

   
   

   
3

4
,4

1
3

6
3

6
,9

1
9

   
   

   
To

ta
l p

er
so

n
n

el
99

5,
53

4 
   

   
   

   
25

5,
64

2 
-  

   
   

   
   

   
17

6,
21

3 
   

   
   

   
  9

07
,1

95
 

   
   

   
   

51
9,

98
6 

20
0,

20
5 

   
   

  3
,0

54
,7

76
 

N
o

n
p

er
so

n
n

el
P

u
b

lic
 s

af
et

y
- 

2
4

,4
6

4
,0

9
1

   
 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
2

4
,4

6
4

,0
9

1
   

 
C

o
n

tr
ac

tu
al

 s
er

vi
ce

s
- 

- 
6

,9
5

8
,6

2
0

   
   

1
5

2
,0

0
0

   
   

   
   

6
5

,0
0

0
7

0
2

,9
2

5
   

   
   

6
9

2
,3

7
3

8
,5

7
0

,9
1

8
   

   
In

su
ra

n
ce

 a
n

d
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
at

io
n

4
,0

0
0

 
- 

- 
- 

5
,0

0
0

 
- 

- 
9

,0
0

0
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
n

d
 s

u
p

p
lie

s
- 

- 
8

0
,0

0
0

   
   

   
   

1
3

9
,0

0
0

   
   

   
   

5
2

5
,0

0
0

   
   

   
  

1
2

0
,0

0
0

   
   

   
- 

8
6

4
,0

0
0

 
Te

le
co

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s 
an

d
 u

ti
lit

ie
s

- 
- 

- 
1

2
,0

0
0

 
- 

7
,3

0
0

,1
3

0
   

   
- 

7
,3

1
2

,1
3

0
   

   
O

th
er

 o
p

er
at

in
g

 e
xp

en
se

s
7

8
,5

0
0

 
- 

1
4

,5
7

5
   

   
   

   
4

0
,7

7
0

 
1

,0
0

7
,5

7
3

   
   

  
-

1
2

,0
0

0
1

,1
5

3
,4

1
8

   
   

To
ta

l n
on

p
er

so
n

n
el

82
,5

00
 

24
,4

64
,0

91
   

7,
05

3,
19

5
   

   
34

3,
77

0
   

   
   

   
1,

60
2,

57
3

   
   

  
8,

12
3,

05
5

   
   

70
4,

37
3

 
42

,3
73

,5
57

   

To
ta

l o
p

er
at

in
g

 e
xp

en
se

s
1,

07
8,

03
4

$
   

   
   

   
 

24
,7

19
,7

33
$

 
7,

05
3,

19
5

$
   

51
9,

98
3

$
   

   
   

2,
50

9,
76

8
$

   
  

8,
64

3,
04

1
$

   
90

4,
57

8
$

   
   

   
   

  
45

,4
28

,3
34

$
 

A
d

op
te

d
 F

Y
 2

02
5 

B
u

d
g

et

P
ro

p
os

ed
 F

Y
 2

02
6 

B
u

d
g

et

FY
20

26
 P

ro
po

se
d 

Bu
dg

et
13

P24,4P
0

7
,2

7
1

8
8

 
95

,5
34

 Prel1.0 .0
2

1
6

,3
2

5
2

1
6

,
$

   
   

 
$

 
3

9
,3

1
7

9
,3

   
   

   
   

     
   

   
   

25
5,

64
2 el PPPPPPP

el
m Eme M

a

eli
m

A
ir

fi
el

d
 

O
p

er
at

io
n el

c 
S

af
et

y y el
mim

A
d

mi min
%

4
.1 min

2
1

,3
6

0
$

   
   

   
   

innininana0
0

2
,4

8
0

2
4

,9
7

5
 33

2,
55

5
2,

55
5

   
 54

1,
34

3
54

1,
$

   
   

   
$

   
  

$
   na

y
na

ry
na

- 
8

0
2

,2
0

0
1

0
 6

8
,0

   
   

  
-

6
3

,5
34

   
 nananananana

ry9
2

0

2
   

   
   

      
 

77
   

   

na
ry

inin min min mi mi mimeli

Page 27



O
N

TA
R

IO
 IN

TE
R

N
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
A

IR
P

O
R

T 
A

U
TH

O
R

IT
Y

B
U

D
G

E
T 

- R
E

V
E

N
U

E
 M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T 
D

IV
IS

IO
N

FO
R

 T
H

E
 Y

E
A

R
S

 E
N

D
IN

G
 J

U
N

E
 3

0,
 2

02
6 

A
N

D
 2

02
5  R

ev
en

u
e 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

 F
il

m
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

 G
ro

u
n

d
 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
ti

on
 

 A
ir

li
n

e 
A

ff
ai

rs
 

an
d

 P
ro

p
er

ti
es

 
 A

d
ve

rt
is

in
g

 a
n

d
 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s 
 C

u
st

o
m

er
 

E
xp

er
ie

n
ce

 
 A

ir
 S

er
vi

ce
 

D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

 T
o

ta
l 

H
ea

d
co

u
n

t
.0

- 
3.

0
4.

0
1.

0
16

.0
2.

0
3

.0
 

P
er

so
n

n
el

S
al

ar
ie

s,
 w

ag
es

 a
n

d
 o

ve
rt

im
e

72
0,

06
0

$
   

   
   

 
-

$
32

1,
91

2
$

39
3,

36
0

$
12

5,
06

4
$

99
5,

04
0

$
   

   
 

30
6,

41
2

$
   

   
   

  
2,

86
1,

84
8

$
   

  
E

m
p

lo
ye

e 
b

en
ef

it
s 

an
d

 t
ax

es
18

7,
27

2
   

   
   

   
- 

10
5,

87
6

95
,4

00
26

,9
76

33
2,

83
2

   
   

   
69

,4
20

81
7,

77
6

   
   

   
  

To
ta

l p
er

so
n

n
el

   
   

   
   

   
90

7,
33

2 
-

42
7,

78
8

48
8,

76
0 

15
2,

04
0 

   
   

  1
,3

27
,8

72
 

37
5,

83
2 

   
   

   
 3

,6
79

,6
24

 

N
o

n
p

er
so

n
n

el
P

u
b

lic
 s

af
et

y
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
C

o
n

tr
ac

tu
al

 s
er

vi
ce

s
5

3
0

,1
0

0
   

   
   

   
11

2,
50

0
   

   
   

   
7,

36
4,

62
3

39
7,

42
0

92
0,

97
6

65
2,

40
0

   
   

   
67

,9
96

10
,0

46
,0

15
   

  
In

su
ra

n
ce

 a
n

d
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
at

io
n

7
2

0
- 

- 
43

4,
05

5
- 

10
,0

00
- 

44
4,

77
5

   
   

   
  

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

n
d

 s
u

p
p

lie
s

- 
- 

- 
16

,0
00

31
,0

00
71

,0
00

2,
40

0
12

0,
40

0
   

   
   

  
O

th
er

 o
p

er
at

in
g

 e
xp

en
se

s
53

,3
00

- 
14

,2
50

2,
41

7,
47

6
43

2,
62

5
11

1,
60

0
   

   
   

23
5,

90
0

3,
26

5,
15

1
   

   
  

To
ta

l n
o

n
p

er
so

n
n

el
58

4,
12

0
   

   
   

   
 

11
2,

50
0

   
   

   
   

 
7,

37
8,

87
3

3,
26

4,
95

1
   

   
   

   
  

1,
38

4,
60

1
   

   
   

   
  

84
5,

00
0

   
   

   
 

30
6,

29
6

   
   

   
   

   
13

,8
76

,3
41

   
   

To
ta

l o
p

er
at

in
g

 e
xp

en
se

s
1,

49
1,

45
2

$ 
   

   
11

2,
50

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

7,
80

6,
66

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

3,
75

3,
71

1
$ 

   
   

   
 

1,
53

6,
64

1
$ 

   
   

   
 

2,
17

2,
87

2
$ 

   
68

2,
12

8
$ 

   
   

   
  

17
,5

55
,9

65
$

   
$

 In
cr

ea
se

 (D
ec

re
as

e)
 v

s 
FY

 2
0

2
5

 A
d

o
p

te
d

2
8

0
,3

2
5

$
   

   
   

 
(1

04
,7

98
)

$
   

   
  

43
9,

28
8

$
1,

78
3,

15
4

$
   

   
   

  
(2

94
,9

37
)

$
   

   
   

   
(9

7,
76

8)
$

   
   

  
(1

98
,0

04
)

$
   

   
   

 
1,

80
7,

26
0

$
   

  
%

 In
cr

ea
se

 (D
ec

re
as

e)
 v

s 
FY

 2
02

5 
A

d
o

p
te

d
23

.1
5%

-4
8.

23
%

5.
96

%
90

.4
9%

-1
6.

10
%

-4
.3

1%
-2

2.
50

%
11

.4
8%

 R
ev

en
u

e 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
 F

il
m

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
 G

ro
u

n
d

 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

ti
on

 
 C

o
m

m
er

ci
al

s 
R

ea
l E

st
at

e 
 A

d
ve

rt
is

in
g

 a
n

d
 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s 
 C

u
st

o
m

er
 

E
xp

er
ie

n
ce

 
 A

ir
 S

er
vi

ce
 

D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

 T
o

ta
l 

H
ea

d
co

u
n

t
2.

0
1.

0
5.

0
3.

0
1.

0
13

.0
3.

0
28

.0
0 

P
er

so
n

n
el

S
al

ar
ie

s,
 w

ag
es

 a
n

d
 o

ve
rt

im
e

34
9,

65
1

   
   

   
   

14
4,

16
7

   
   

   
   

39
8,

48
9

28
4,

17
3

11
0,

07
2

97
0,

83
8

   
   

   
43

4,
33

8
2,

69
1,

72
7

$
   

  
E

m
p

lo
ye

e 
b

en
ef

it
s 

an
d

 t
ax

es
77

,8
20

33
,1

31
11

4,
07

3
84

,0
84

29
,0

06
33

1,
60

2
   

   
   

97
,1

23
76

6,
84

0
   

   
   

  
To

ta
l p

er
so

n
n

el
   

   
   

   
   

42
7,

47
1 

   
   

   
   

   
17

7,
29

8 
51

2,
56

2 
36

8,
25

7 
13

9,
07

8 
   

   
  1

,3
02

,4
40

 
53

1,
46

1 
   

   
   

 3
,4

58
,5

67
 

N
o

n
p

er
so

n
n

el
P

u
b

lic
 s

af
et

y
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
C

o
n

tr
ac

tu
al

 s
er

vi
ce

s
7

2
4

,0
0

0
   

   
   

   
40

,0
00

6,
83

1,
73

6
63

3,
00

0
83

0,
00

0
65

9,
70

0
   

   
   

94
,6

46
9,

81
3,

08
2

   
   

  
In

su
ra

n
ce

 a
n

d
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
at

io
n

6
,6

0
0

- 
- 

45
1,

80
0

- 
6,

50
0

- 
46

4,
90

0
   

   
   

  
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
n

d
 s

u
p

p
lie

s
2,

40
0

- 
- 

25
2,

00
0

20
5,

00
0

98
,5

00
2,

00
0

55
9,

90
0

   
   

   
  

O
th

er
 o

p
er

at
in

g
 e

xp
en

se
s

50
,6

56
- 

23
,0

75
26

5,
50

0
65

7,
50

0
20

3,
50

0
   

   
   

25
2,

02
5

1,
45

2,
25

6
   

   
  

To
ta

l n
o

n
p

er
so

n
n

el
78

3,
65

6
   

   
   

   
 

40
,0

00
6,

85
4,

81
1

1,
60

2,
30

0
   

   
   

   
  

1,
69

2,
50

0
   

   
   

   
  

96
8,

20
0

   
   

   
 

34
8,

67
1

   
   

   
   

   
12

,2
90

,1
38

   
   

To
ta

l o
p

er
at

in
g

 e
xp

en
se

s
1,

21
1,

12
7

$ 
   

   
21

7,
29

8
$ 

   
   

   
 

7,
36

7,
37

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

1,
97

0,
55

7
$ 

   
   

   
 

1,
83

1,
57

8
$ 

   
   

   
 

2,
27

0,
64

0
$ 

   
88

0,
13

2
$ 

   
   

   
  

15
,7

48
,7

05
$

   

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 F
Y

 2
02

6 
B

u
d

g
et

A
d

o
p

te
d

 F
Y

 2
02

5 
B

u
d

g
et

FY
20

26
 P

ro
po

se
d 

Bu
dg

et
14

Prel Prel
1.

0.0

14
4,

16
7

44
,

   
   

   
   

   
33

,1
31

33
   

   
  1

77
,2

98
 

   
   

  

PPPPPPreel
im

ina
ryry

na
ry

na
min

eli
m

52

- 
42

0
97

6
  

4,
05

55
16

,0
0000

2,
41

7,
47

676
3,

26
4,

95
1

,2
64

,9
5

   
   

 
   

   
  

3,
75

3,
71

1
3,

75
3

$
   

   
   

  
   

   
   

1,
78

3,
1

$
   

   
   

  
%

9

s 
G

ro
u

n
d

 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

ti
on

 
 C

o
m

RA
d

op
te

d
 

A

y
nanananana

y

e
minin min mi mmimlimel

Page 28



5C

ONTARIO INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT AUTHORITY

MEETING DATE: MAY 8, 2025

SUBJECT: REVIEW AND FORWARD THE ONTARIO INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT SYSTEM RATES 
AND CHARGES FOR FISCAL YEAR 2025-2026

RELEVANT STRATEGIC OBJECTIVE: Invest in ONT Master the Basics Plan for the Future

RECOMMENDED ACTION(S):
2025-2026

FISCAL IMPACT SUMMARY:
5-2026 12

- 4
5-2026 1

-

BACKGROUND: 2024-2025 4
OIAA

2025-2026 2025-2026

–

PROCUREMENT: 

CEQA COMPLIANCE AND LAND USE APPROVALS: 

STAFFING IMPACT (# OF POSITIONS): 

IMPACT ON OPERATIONS: 

Page 29



5C

SCHEDULE: 

ATTACHMENTS:
– -2026

- OIAA A

STAFF REVIEW AND APPROVAL:

Page 30



RESOLUTION NO. 2025-00

A RESOLUTION OF THE ONTARIO INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT 
AUTHORITY ADOPTING THE AIRPORT SYSTEM RATES AND 
CHARGES FOR FISCAL YEAR 2025-26

WHEREAS, the Ontario International Airport Authority (“the Authority” or “OIAA”) was 
established under a Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement between the City of Ontario and the County 
of San Bernardino (the “Joint Powers Agreement”) pursuant to the purpose of operating, maintaining, 
developing, and marketing the Ontario International Airport (the “Airport”); and

WHEREAS, under the Joint Powers Agreement, Section 10, Funds, the Treasurer of the 
Authority shall assume the duties described in California Government Code Section 6505.5; and 

WHEREAS, the Authority staff, including the Chief Executive Officer (“CEO”) and the Senior 
Vice President and Chief Financial Officer (“CFO”) of the Authority, have determined the Authority’s 
Airport System Rates and Charges for Fiscal Year 2025-26 in accordance with the provisions of the 
Joint Powers Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the Authority staff have consulted with the Airport and Airline Affairs Committee 
(“AAAC”) in regards to this proposed Airport System Rates and Charges for Fiscal Year 2025-26
and the AAAC has not expressed any objections to its adoption or implementation.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Ontario International Airport Authority 
Commission as follows:

SECTION 1. The Ontario International Airport Authority Commission hereby adopts the 
proposed Fiscal Year 2025-26 Airport System Rates and Charges Book, which is attached as Exhibit 
“A”, and by this reference incorporated.

SECTION 2. Effective Date. This Resolution will take effect immediately upon its adoption.

SECTION 3. Certification. The Secretary/Assistant Secretary shall certify as to the adoption 
of this Resolution. 

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED at a Regular Meeting this XX day of July, 2025.

________________________________
ALAN D. WAPNER, OIAA PRESIDENT 

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO LEGAL FORM:

______________________________ ____________________________________
COMMISSION CLERK/ LORI D. BALLANCE, GENERAL COUNSEL
ASSISTANT SECRETARY

DRAFT
rtrt

n 10, Funds, n 10, 
ernment Code Secternment Co

f Executive Officer (“CEO”)f Executive Officer (“
he Authority, have determinhe Authority, have determ

020255-262 in accordance withaccordance with

consulted with the Airport aconsulted with the A
portrt System Rates and ChSystem Rates and C

objections to its adoption oons to its adoption o

ITIT RESOLVEDRESOLVED by the b

Ontario International Airpoario International Airpo
025-26 Airport System RateAirport System Rate

rence incorporated.rence incorporated.

N N 22.. Effective Date. This ate. This RRDCertification. TheCertification. Th

DD

Page 31



Resolution 2025-00
Page 2 of 2

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO )
CITY OF ONTARIO )

I, Commission Clerk/Assistant Secretary of the Ontario International Airport Authority, DO HEREBY 
CERTIFY the foregoing Resolution No. 2025-__ is the original and was duly passed and adopted by 
the Commission of the Ontario International Airport Authority at their Regular Meeting held 
________, 2025, by the following roll call vote, to wit:

AYES: COMMISSIONERS:

NOES: COMMISSIONERS:

ABSENT: COMMISSIONERS:

_________________________________________
COMMISSION CLERK/ASSISTANT SECRETARY

(SEAL)

DRAFT
_____________________________________
COMMISSIONMMISSION CLERK/CLERK/

Page 32



FY 2026  

FINANCE

ONTARIO INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT AUTHORITY

Page 33



(Fi
sc

al 
Ye

ar
s E

nd
ing

 Ju
ne

 30
)

BU
DG

ET
FY

20
26

Ai
rfi

el
d

Te
rm

in
al

 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n

Co
m

m
 D

ev
Pu

bl
ic

 S
af

et
y

In
di

re
ct

 IT
 

In
di

re
ct

 O
PS

In
di

re
ct

 A
dm

in
Ex

pe
ns

e 
Re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 

Sa
la

rie
s 

an
d 

Be
ne

fit
s

-$
23

,0
33

,3
40

-$
66

6,
37

9
-$

2,
65

0,
84

7
-$

55
3,

42
8

-$
32

,7
14

-$
1,

78
7,

36
4

-$
2,

37
7,

93
2

-$
2,

31
2,

48
2

-$
12

,6
52

,1
93

In
su

ra
nc

e 
& 

Ad
m

in
is

tra
tio

n
-$

3,
19

2,
53

1
-$

89
2,

17
6

-$
54

7,
47

0
-$

65
,7

50
-$

31
3,

45
5

-$
26

4,
00

0
-$

15
0,

00
0

-$
24

5,
00

0
-$

71
4,

68
0

Pu
bl

ic
 S

af
et

y
-$

24
,8

80
,5

70
-$

4,
28

9,
06

9
-$

13
,4

23
,1

97
-$

29
7,

85
2

$0
$0

$0
$0

-$
6,

87
0,

45
3

Co
nt

ra
ct

ua
l S

er
vi

ce
s

-$
44

,9
38

,1
73

-$
8,

24
7,

10
4

-$
6,

05
1,

13
3

-$
7,

49
1,

99
7

-$
37

,5
00

-$
1,

21
4,

19
8

-$
1,

86
0,

57
8

-$
8,

78
9,

61
4

-$
11

,2
46

,0
49

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
up

pl
ie

s
-$

2,
61

8,
00

0
-$

22
5,

92
5

-$
43

1,
63

0
-$

26
,7

20
$0

-$
18

8,
57

5
-$

59
7,

04
0

-$
18

,9
10

-$
1,

12
9,

20
0

Te
le

co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 &
 U

til
iti

es
-$

8,
01

6,
64

3
-$

1,
55

3,
38

5
-$

5,
82

5,
19

2
-$

38
8,

34
6

$0
$0

-$
23

7,
24

0
$0

-$
12

,4
80

O
th

er
 O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Ex
pe

ns
es

-$
12

,2
65

,7
13

-$
89

2,
17

6
-$

1,
67

6,
90

0
-$

14
,2

50
$0

-$
31

,5
00

$0
$0

-$
9,

65
0,

88
7

To
ta

l D
ire

ct
 O

pe
ra

tin
g E

xp
en

se
 

-$
11

8,
94

4,
97

0
-$

16
,7

66
,2

14
-$

30
,6

06
,3

69
-$

8,
83

8,
34

3
-$

38
3,

66
9

-$
3,

48
5,

63
7

-$
5,

22
2,

79
0

-$
11

,3
66

,0
06

-$
42

,2
75

,9
42

In
di

re
ct

 P
ub

lic
 S

af
et

y A
llo

ca
tio

n 
$0

-$
1,

56
8,

53
7

-$
1,

39
4,

25
5

-$
34

8,
56

4
-$

17
4,

28
2

$3
,4

85
,6

37
%

 a
llo

ca
tio

n 
pe

r l
ea

se
 te

rm
s

45
%

40
%

10
%

5%
In

di
re

ct
 IT

 A
llo

ca
tio

n 
$0

-$
78

3,
41

9
-$

3,
13

3,
67

4
-$

1,
04

4,
55

8
-$

26
1,

14
0

$5
,2

22
,7

90
%

 a
llo

ca
tio

n 
pe

r l
ea

se
 te

rm
s

15
%

60
%

20
%

5%
In

di
re

ct
 O

pe
ra

tio
ns

 A
llo

ca
tio

n 
$0

-$
6,

13
7,

64
3

-$
4,

66
0,

06
2

-$
56

8,
30

0
$0

$1
1,

36
6,

00
6

%
 a

llo
ca

tio
n 

ba
se

d 
on

 c
ur

re
nt

 ye
ar

 C
IP

54
%

41
%

5%
0%

In
di

re
ct

 A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n 
Al

lo
ca

tio
n 

$0
-$

10
,8

76
,2

74
-$

26
,3

96
,0

73
-$

4,
65

0,
85

8
-$

35
2,

73
7

$4
2,

27
5,

94
2

%
 a

llo
ca

tio
n 

ba
se

d 
on

 O
&M

 e
xp

en
se

s 
26

%
62

%
11

%
1%

In
di

re
ct

 E
xp

en
se

 A
llo

ca
tio

n 
To

ta
l 

-$
62

,3
50

,3
75

-$
19

,3
65

,8
72

-$
35

,5
84

,0
64

-$
6,

61
2,

28
0

-$
78

8,
15

8
$0

$0
$0

$0
To

ta
l O

pe
ra

tin
g E

xp
en

se
 

-$
11

8,
94

4,
97

0
-$

36
,1

32
,0

86
-$

66
,1

90
,4

33
-$

15
,4

50
,6

23
-$

1,
17

1,
82

8
30

%
56

%
13

%
1%

Ca
pi

ta
l E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

De
bt

 
-$

11
,8

30
,0

72
-$

2,
60

2,
61

6
-$

7,
21

6,
34

4
-$

2,
01

1,
11

2
$0

De
pr

ec
ia

tio
n 

-$
1,

00
0,

00
0

-$
22

0,
00

0
-$

61
0,

00
0

-$
17

0,
00

0
$0

O
th

er
 C

ap
ita

l E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

To
ta

l C
ap

ita
l E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s 

-$
12

,8
30

,0
72

-$
2,

82
2,

61
6

-$
7,

82
6,

34
4

-$
2,

18
1,

11
2

$0

O
th

er
 O

bl
ig

at
io

ns
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

To
ta

l R
eq

ui
re

m
en

ts
 

-$
13

1,
77

5,
04

2
-$

38
,9

54
,7

02
-$

74
,0

16
,7

77
-$

17
,6

31
,7

36
-$

1,
17

1,
82

8
$0

$0
$0

$0

Le
ss

: R
ev

en
ue

 C
re

di
ts

 
O

PE
RA

TI
N

G 
RE

VE
N

UE
S

Ae
ro

na
ut

ic
al

 R
ev

en
ue

s
N

on
-S

ig
na

to
ry

 L
an

di
ng

 F
ee

s
$7

38
,2

55
$7

38
,2

55
 -

$0
 - 

  
Fa

ci
lit

y R
en

ta
ls

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
FI

S 
(e

xc
l. 

Te
rm

in
al

 R
eq

ui
re

m
en

t)
$6

,0
45

,2
46

-
$6

,0
45

,2
46

$0
 - 

  
La

nd
 R

en
ta

ls
$1

4,
01

0,
44

6
$1

4,
01

0,
44

6
$0

$0
$0

Sh
ar

ed
 U

se
 R

ev
en

ue
s

$1
,9

54
,2

52
$0

$1
,9

54
,2

52
$0

$0
RO

N
 P

ar
ki

ng
 F

ee
s

$9
11

,0
00

$9
11

,0
00

$0
$0

$0
Ai

rli
ne

 H
an

dl
in

g 
Se

rv
ic

e 
Fe

es
$4

,3
93

,9
00

$3
,7

34
,8

15
$6

59
,0

85
$0

$0
O

th
er

 A
er

on
au

tic
al

 R
ev

en
ue

s
$2

10
,0

00
$2

10
,0

00
$0

$0
$0

To
ta

l A
er

on
au

tic
al

 R
ev

en
ue

s
$2

8,
26

3,
09

9
$1

9,
60

4,
51

6
$8

,6
58

,5
83

$0
$0

N
on

ae
ro

na
ut

ic
al

 R
ev

en
ue

s
Co

nc
es

si
on

s
Au

to
 P

ar
ki

ng
$4

4,
46

0,
13

4
$0

$0
$4

4,
46

0,
13

4
$0

Co
st

 C
en

te
r 

FY
20

25
 - 

20
26

O
IA

A 
Bu

dg
et

 a
nd

 C
os

t C
en

te
r A

llo
ca

tio
n 

Prel
im

ina
ry

P

43
-$

38
3,

66
9

-$
38

3,
6

8,
56

4
-$

17
4,

28
2

-$
17

4,
28

%
5%

$1
,0

44
,5

58
44

,5
58

-$
26

1,
14

0
-$

26
1,

14
0

20
%%

5%5
2

-$
56

8,
30

0
-$

56
8,

30
5%5%

0
39

6,
07

3
6,

07
3

-$
4,

65
0,

85
8

-$
4,

65
0,

8
62

%
11

%
11

-$
35

,5
84

,0
64

58
4,

06
4

-$
6,

61
2,

28
-$

6,
6

-$
66

,1
90

,4
33

$6
6,

19
0,

43
3

-$
15

,4
50

$
56

%%
13

2,
60

2,
61

6
02

,6
16

-$
7,

21
6,

34
4

-$
7,

21
-$

22
0,

00
0

00
0

-$
61

0,
00

0
-$

$0$
-$

2,
82

2,
61

6
$2

,8
22

,6
16

-$
7,

8

$0$0
$0$0

1,
77

5,
04

2
1,

77
5,

04
2

-$
38

,9
54

,7
02

$3
8,

9

Page 34



(Fi
sc

al 
Ye

ar
s E

nd
ing

 Ju
ne

 30
)

BU
DG

ET
FY

20
26

Ai
rfi

el
d

Te
rm

in
al

 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n

Co
m

m
 D

ev
Pu

bl
ic

 S
af

et
y

In
di

re
ct

 IT
 

In
di

re
ct

 O
PS

In
di

re
ct

 A
dm

in
Co

st
 C

en
te

r 

FY
20

25
 - 

20
26

O
IA

A 
Bu

dg
et

 a
nd

 C
os

t C
en

te
r A

llo
ca

tio
n 

Re
nt

al
 C

ar
$1

0,
51

0,
22

5
$0

$0
$1

0,
51

0,
22

5
$0

Fo
od

 a
nd

 B
ev

er
ag

e
$3

,0
14

,4
99

$0
$3

,0
14

,4
99

$0
$0

N
ew

s 
an

d 
G

ift
s

$1
,9

59
,5

23
$0

$1
,9

59
,5

23
$0

$0
G

ro
un

d 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n

$4
,0

43
,6

58
$0

$4
,0

43
,6

58
$0

Ad
ve

rti
si

ng
$1

,3
70

,9
44

$0
$1

,3
70

,9
44

$0
$0

O
th

er
 C

on
ce

ss
io

ns
$8

89
,8

53
$0

$8
89

,8
53

$0
$0

To
ta

l C
on

ce
ss

io
ns

$6
6,

24
8,

83
5

$0
$7

,2
34

,8
18

$5
9,

01
4,

01
7

$0

N
on

ae
ro

na
ut

ic
al

 F
ac

ili
ty

 a
nd

 La
nd

 R
en

t
G

TC
 - 

La
nd

 R
en

ta
l

$3
,2

37
,9

04
$0

$0
$3

,2
37

,9
04

$0
G

TC
 - 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 a
nd

 O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 F

ee
s

$7
50

,0
00

$0
$0

$7
50

,0
00

$0
Co

m
m

er
ci

al
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

$1
2,

53
9,

56
7

$0
$0

$0
$1

2,
53

9,
56

7
N

on
-A

irl
in

e 
Te

rm
in

al
 R

en
t

$3
99

,8
08

$0
$3

99
,8

08
$0

$0
To

ta
l N

on
ae

ro
na

ut
ic

al
 F

ac
ili

ty
 a

nd
 L

an
d 

Re
nt

$1
6,

92
7,

27
9

$0
$3

99
,8

08
$3

,9
87

,9
04

$1
2,

53
9,

56
7

O
th

er Fi
lm

in
g

$1
,8

00
,0

00
$6

30
,0

00
$1

,1
70

,0
00

$0
$0

O
th

er
$1

,4
71

,6
88

$4
41

,5
06

$1
,0

30
,1

82
$0

$0
O

pe
ra

tin
g 

G
ra

nt
s

$5
,1

00
,0

00
$4

,0
80

,0
00

$1
,0

20
,0

00
$0

$0
To

ta
l O

th
er

$6
,9

00
,0

00
$5

,1
51

,5
06

$2
,1

90
,0

00
$0

$0
To

ta
l N

on
ae

ro
na

ut
ic

al
 R

ev
en

ue
s

$9
0,

51
7,

62
1

$5
,1

51
,5

06
$9

,8
24

,6
26

$6
3,

00
1,

92
1

$1
2,

53
9,

56
7

TO
TA

L R
EV

EN
UE

 C
RE

DI
T

$1
18

,7
80

,7
20

$2
4,

75
6,

02
2

$1
8,

48
3,

20
9

$6
3,

00
1,

92
1

$1
2,

53
9,

56
7

N
on

-O
pe

ra
tin

g R
ev

en
ue

/(
Ex

pe
ns

es
)

O
&M

 R
es

er
ve

-$
1,

40
6,

14
3

-$
40

5,
89

9
-$

77
7,

27
4

-$
21

3,
97

0
-$

9,
00

0
Bo

nd
 C

ov
er

ag
e 

Re
se

rv
e

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
CF

C 
Re

ve
nu

e 
as

 a
pp

lic
ab

le
$2

,0
00

,0
00

$0
$0

$2
,0

00
,0

00
$0

To
ta

l N
on

-O
pe

ra
tin

g R
ev

en
ue

/(
Ex

pe
ns

es
)

$5
93

,8
57

-$
40

5,
89

9
-$

77
7,

27
4

$1
,7

86
,0

30
-$

9,
00

0

N
ET

 R
EQ

UI
RE

M
EN

T
-$

14
,6

04
,5

78
-$

56
,3

10
,8

41
$4

7,
15

6,
21

5
$1

1,
35

8,
73

9
O

IA
A 

Co
st

 C
en

te
r C

re
di

t
$3

5,
36

7,
16

1
-$

35
,3

67
,1

61
AD

JU
ST

ED
 N

ET
 R

EQ
UI

RE
M

EN
T/

RI
F 

DE
PO

SI
T

-$
14

,6
04

,5
78

-$
20

,9
43

,6
80

$1
1,

78
9,

05
4

$1
1,

35
8,

73
9

De
po

si
t t

o 
RI

F 

Prel
im

ina
ry

P

7,
90

4
$0$

75
0,

00
0

$0$0
$0$0

$1
2,

53
9,

56
7

$1
2,

53
9,

56
7

$0$0
8

$3
,9

87
,9

04
$3

,9
87

,9
0

$1
2,

53
$

$1
,1

70
,0

0000
$0

$1
,0

30
,1

82
03

0,
18

2
$

$1
,0

20
,0

00
$1

,0
20

,0
00

50
6

50
6

$2
,1

90
,0

00
$2

,1
90

,0
51

,5
06

51
,5

06
$9

,8
24

,6
26

$9
,8

24
,6

26
$

4,
75

6,
02

2
56

,0
22

$1
8,

48
3,

20
9

$1
8,

48
3

-$
40

5,
89

9
-$

40
5,

89
9

-$
7

$0
$0$0

00
,0

00
00

,0
00

$0
$5

93
,8

57
$5

93
,8

57
-$

40
5,

89
9

-$
4

-$
14

,6
0

Page 35



Budget
2026

AIRFIELD EXPENSE 
Total O&M Expense ($36,132,086)
Capital, Debt & Depreciation ($2,822,616)
Other Obligations $0
TOTAL EXPENSE ($38,954,702)

AIRFIELD REVENUE 
Airfield Revenus $24,756,022
TOTAL REVENUE $24,756,022

Non-Operating Revenue/(Expense) (405,899)

NET REQUIREMENT ($14,604,578)

LANDED WEIGHT 
Total Signatory Landed Weight 8,159,309  
Total Non-Signatory Landed Weight 347,527  
TOTAL LANDED WEIGHT 8,506,836  

Signatory Landing Fee (Per 1,000 lbs) ($1.70)
Non-Signatory Landing Fee (Per 1,000 lbs) - 125% ($2.12)

Signatory Landing Fee Requirement ($13,866,323)
Non-Signatory Landing Fee Requirement ($738,255)
TOTAL LANDING FEE REQUIREMENT ($14,604,578)

FY2025 - 2026
Landing Fee Calculation 

Prel
im

ina
ry($14($ya

00 lbs) - 125%- 125%

ment ment
Requirement quirement

EQUIREMENT REMENT eli

Page 36



(Fiscal Years Ending June 30)
TERMINAL COST CENTER Budget

2026

TERMINAL EXPENSE
Total O&M Expense ($66,190,433)
Capital, Debt & Depreciation ($7,826,344)
Other Obligations $0
TOTAL EXPENSE ($74,016,777)

TERMINAL REVENUE 
Terminal Revenues $18,483,209
Revenue Share from Transportation Cost Center $35,367,161
TOTAL REVENUE $53,850,371

Non-Operating Revenue/(Expense) (777,274)

NET REQUIREMENT ($20,943,680)

TOTAL LEASED SF
Preferential Signatory SF 71,019  
Preferential Non-Signatory SF 1,727  
Joint Use SF 98,981  
TOTAL LEASED SF 171,727  

Average Terminal Rental Rate (per square foot) (121.96)$   

Preferential Space Requirement (8,872,041)$   
Joint Use Requirement (12,071,639)$    
Subtotal (20,943,680)$    

TERMINAL RENTAL RATES 
Signatory Terminal Rental Rate (per square foot) (123.20)$   
Non-Signatory Terminal Rental Rate (per square foot) - 125% (154.00)$   

FY2025 - 2026
Terminal Rent Calculation 

Prel
im

ina
ry($20,94($2y

er square foot)er square foot)

mentt

NTAL RATES NTAL RATES
Terminal Rental Rate (per sTerminal Rental RatProry Terminal Rental Raory Termi

Page 37


	00 Special Finance and Audit Agenda
	5A - Staff Report - Minutes- 2024-1023
	5A.1 - Minutes - 2024-1023
	5B - Staff Report - FYE 2026 Budget
	5B.1 - Draft Resolution - Adopting FY 25-26 Operating Budget
	5B.2 - Exhibit A - FYE 2026 Proposed Budget Book
	5C - Staff Report - Airport System Rates and Charges
	5C.1 - Draft Resolution - Adopting Airport System Rates and Charges FY 25-26
	5C.2 - Exhibit A - FY 2026 Proposed OIAA Airport System Rates and Charges Book



